
PAM HAXBY.COTE

DIRECTOR

ROLL CALL OF BOARI)

MEMBERS:

STAFF:

COUNSEL:

UNDERWRITERS:

OTHERS:

f\**ruT,qlUA
STEVE BULLOCK

COVERNOR

HOUSING DIVISION _ MONTANA BOARD OF HOUSING

Webinar
3or S. Park Avenue, Room zz8 - Helena, Montana 596or

January zS, zoLT

J.P. Crowley, Chairman (Present)
Bob Gauthier (Present)
Doug Kaercher (Excused)
Ingrid Firemoon (Excused)
Jeanette McKee (Present)
Pat Melby (Present)
Sheila Rice (Present)

Bruce Brensdal, Executive Director
Vicki Bauer, Homeownership Program
Mary Bair, Multifamily Program
Stacy Collette, Operations Manager
Mary Palkovich, Mortgage Servicing Program
Penny Cope, Marketing
Todd Jackson, Marketing
Paula Loving, Executive Assistant
Rena Oliphant, Multifamily Program
Charlie Brovm, Homeor.nmership Program
Ryan Collver, Multifamily Program
AshlyAmato, Assistant
Kellie Guariglia, Multifamily Program

Greg Gould, Luxan and Murfitt
John Wagner, Kutak Rock

Mina Choo, RBC Capital
Patrick Zhang, RBC Capital

Trent Rogers, Travios
Mark Shrives, City of Polson
Kyle Roberts, City of Polson
Rvonda Stordahl, Butte Affordable Housing
Heather, Jurvakainen, Park County Commission
Bill Borg, Park County Commission
Katie Weaver, MSU Park Co Extension
Steve Caldwell, Park County Commission
Lawson Mooreau, Park County planning
Wm, Michael Inman, Park County planning
Clint Tinsley, Park County Commision
Tom Mannschreck, Thomas Development



Chancy Kittson, Blackfeet Housing
Tim Howard, ACC
Don Sterhan, Mountain Plains Equity Group.
Logan Anderson, Mountain Plains Equity Group
Bruce Houle, Town of Culbertson
Heather McMilin, Homeword
Gene Leuwer, GL Development
Merry Lee Olson, GatewayVista - YWCA
Leah Kautz, Livingston/Park County
Chris DSchaak, City of Wolf Point
Gregory Dunfield, GMD Development
Michael Wajdylak, Park County Board of Realtors
Erica Lasher, Butte Housing Authority
Liz Mogstad, RMDC
Beki Brandborg, Echo Enterprises
Mary Cleland, Tribal Homeless Shelter
Vermae Taylor, Homeless Shelter
Andrea Davis, Homeword
Kent Mortier, Theis and Talle
Holly Phelps, City of Lewistor.nm
Heather Grenier, HRDC g
Steve Dymoke, GMD Development
Brianna Vines
Kimball Rogers
Ashley Grant
Bonnie Craigle
Fred Sterhan
Bren Lowe
Eileen Pickartz
Gordon Delkers
Laura Bland
Tori Matejovsky
Karissa Drye

These utritten minutes, together wtth the audio recordings of this meeting and the Board Packet,
constitute the fficial minutes of the referenced meeting of the Montana Board of Housing
(MBOH). References in these raritten minutes to tapes (e.g., Tape 1 - 4:Sd refer to the location in the
audio recordings of the meeting tuhere the discussion occurred and the page numbers refer to the page
tn the Board Packet. The audio recordings and Board Packet of the MBOH meeting of this date are
herebg tncorporated by reference and made a part of these minutes. The referenced audio recordings
and Board Packet are auailable on the MBOH utebsite af Meetings and Minutes.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
1:36 Chairman J.P. Crowley called the Montana Board of Housing (MBOH) meeting to

order at B:37 a.m. Introductions were made.

7:26 Chairman Crowley asked for any public comment that is not listed on the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
December t-z.) 20l6 Board Meeting Minutes - page 3 of the packet

Page z of rr



7:54 Jeanette McKee moved to approve the December tz, zot6 MBOH Board meeting
minutes and Bob Gauthier seconded the motion.

B:oz Chairman Crowley asked for comments.

The December rz, zo16 MBOH Board minutes were approved unanimously.

MULTIFAMILY PROGRAM
2ot7 Housing Credits - page 7 - 164 of the packet
B:34 Sheila Rice declared she had a conflict of interest and will not be voting on the

Housing Credit allocations

9r08 Kellie Guariglia provided the Board with an overview of the zorT Housing Credits
site locations.

11:39 Chairman Crowley provided guidelines for the final input and public comment
for each of the Housing Credit applications.

L2:45 Mary Bair introduced the 2o1Z Housing Credit applications.

L2:47 Roosevelt Villas is located Wolf Point and Culbertson and is an
acquisition/rehabilitation of 16 senior units. Housing Credits requested is

$z,68o,ooo.

rB:42 Bruce Houle, Town of Culbertson, made public comment.

16:g9 Chris DSchaak, City of Wolf Point, made public comment.

rB:48 Gene Leuwer, GL Development, made public comment.

19.46 Polson Landing is located in Polson and is a new construction of 35 family units.
Housing Credits requested is $6,15o,ooo.

2o:t2 Mark Shrives, City Manager of Polson, made public comment.

23:10 Kyle Roberts, City Planner of Polson, made public comment.

25:51 Alex Burkhalter, Housing Solutions, made public comment.

27:07 Aspen Place III is located in Butte and is a new construction of 3z family units.
Housing Credits requested is $5,256,45o.

27i32 Thomas Mannschreck, Thomas Development, made public comment.

So..42 Rvonda Stordahl, Butte Affordable Housing, made public comment

Jtit7 Thomas Mannschreck addressed the pricing of the project.

32:Lg Mary Bair stated more public comment for Roosevelt Villas was available.

S2:zg Vermae Taylor, Employee of Wolf Point Homeless Shelter, made public
comment.

35:39 Mary Cleland, Tribal Homeless Shelter, made public comment.

38:oo Gateway Vista is located in Billings and is a new construction of z4 family units.
Housing Credits requested is $3,8r7,35o.

38:16 Merry Lee Olson, YWCA, made public comment.

Page 3 of rr



41:38 Blackfeet VI is located in Browning and is a new construction of 3o family units.
Housing Credits requested $6,7oo,ooo.

4z02 Chancy Kittson, Blackfeet Housing, made public comment.

Livingston Hospital is located in Livingston and is an acquisition/new construction
of 35 family units. Housing Credits requested is $5,B4o,ooo.

46:oo Steve Caldwell, Park County Commission, made public comment.

47:o6 Heather Jurrakainen, Park County Health Department, made public
comment.

49:54 Katie Weaver, MSU Park County Extension, made public comment.

51:59 Michael Wajdylak, Park County Board of Realtors, made public
comment.

53:39 Tracy Greiner, HRDC 9, made public comment.

55:25 Heather McMilin, Homeword, made public comment.

58:25 Mike Inman, Park County Planning, made public comment.

45i33

59:56 Brian Livingston Healthcare, made public comment via phone.

1:03:28 The Meadows is located in Lewistown and is an acquisition/rehabilitation of 35
senior units. Housing Credits requested is $3,5o6,5ro.

L:o4:r2 A male resident of The Meadows made public comment. Name was not
provided.

1:o5:So A female resident of The Meadows made public comment. Name was
not provided.

r:o6:46 Beverly Kinkler, The Meadows resident, made public comment.

1:oB:32 Nikki Phillips, The Meadows properly manager, made public comment.

1:10:06 Kent Mortner, Theis and Talle, made public comment.

t:rot22 Heather McMilin, Homeword, made public comment.

t;Lgl43 Mary Bair read a legal memo written by Board Counsel, Greg Gould from Luxan &
Murfitt regarding the undennniting of Rockcress Commons.

After Mary Bair advised the applicant of the issues outlined in my
memorandum, the applicant was able to call her attention to items and
information in the submitted application that allow staffto underwrite the
application in accordance with all QAP requirements. Based upon this
application information, Mary then revisited the application and was able
to complete the underr,r,riting of the g% application without considering
additional numbers from outside the application. In light of these
developments, the application met all QAP requirements and may be
considered for an award of credits.

Rockcress Commons is located in Great Falls and is a new construction of 43 family
units. Housing Credits requested is $6,7o2,5oo.

Page 4 of rr



1:28:10

lt29 26

1:48:5o

1:50:16

1:51:O1

L:52:24

1:52:40

1:15:48 Bret Doney, Great Falls Development Authority, made public comment.

L:r7:25 Bob Kelly, Mayor of Great Falls, made public comment.

1:2o:oo Neil Fortier, NeighborWorks of Great Falls, made public comment.

r:24:48 Steve Dymoke, GMD Development, made public comment.

Stacy Collette presented J.P. Crowley with a gift from the Montana Board of
Housing as appreciation for his years as a member of the Board.

Chairman Crowley expressed his gratitude to the Board, the staff and the State of
Montana.

Mary Bair reviewed the zorT Housing Credit supporting documentations and
support letters, including the ro% proposed pricing adjustment due to the
current investor rates.

Chairman Crowley pointed out to the Board that if the Board is to include the
pricing adjustment, page ro of the Board Packet included a motion language for
each allocation.

The following proposed motion was displayed.

Proposed Motion r
(for each project ataorded
Move to award zorT Housing Credits to 

-(project)- 

in the amount
of originally requested, as well as the additional amount of

recommended by staff, for a total Housing Credit amount
of$-,contingentupontheapplicantsubmittingtoMBoHby
5:oo PM MST February 28, 2ot7 a revised Uniform Application (UNIAPP)
adjusting onlythe "Sources and Uses" pages to address the project's funding
gap and providing such supplemental documentation for the project as
determined necessary by MBOH staff to determine that the project is
financially feasible, e.g., letters of interest from lenders and/or syndicators.
Such award shall expire and the Housing Credits shall return to the
available credit pool for other award and allocation as provided by the Board
if the applicable contingency is not met by the February zB, 2or7
submission deadline.

Proposed Motion z
Move to rank the remaining applicant projects in the following order of
priority for purposes of a later potential award of zorT Housing Credits as
provided below in the event that one or more conditionally awarded projects
are unable to submit revised "Sources and Uses" and sufficient supporting
documentation by the February 28, zorT deadline, or in the event that one
or more such projects return the awarded zotT credits to MBOH before
October L,2oL7.

Bob Gauthier asked a question which was not audible on tape.

Greg Gould, Luxan & Murffit, replied with a yes response and further clarified that
motion one would be used for those projects that receive an award; all contingent

Page 5 of rr



1:53:40

1:55:10

1:55:18

t:55:26

t:56 20

1:56:42

t:57iO4

L|57:22

L|57:35

1:58:o6

r:58i24

on the submission of the additional documentation to take into consideration the
drop in pricing for the Credits. Mr. Gould explained once the award of the projects
was complete, the Board would rank the remaining projects because of the
uncertainty of the market and some of those selected projects were not able to move
forward. That would allow staffto go ahead and move forward with another project
in order without having to come back to the Board.

Bob Gauthier stated the Board is faced with very tough decisions today because of
the great projects submitted and would expressed the need for the outreach to the
State of Montana for affordable housing.

Pat Melby questioned MBOH staff on the Rockcress Commons Housing
Credits requested.

Mary Bair confirmed staffand NeighborWorks are similiar.

Pat Melby moved to adopted the language for proposed motion one and the
adjusted figures be used to determine allocation of Housing Credits. Jeanette
McKee seconded the motion.

Chairman Crowley asked for public comments.

The motion passes unanimously.

Bob Gauthier moved to award zorT Housing Credits to Blackfeet VI in the amount
of $6,7oo,ooo originally requested, as well as the additional amount of $75,ooo
recommended by staff, for a total Housing Credit amount of $ $6,775,ooo,
conttngentttponthe applicant submitting to MBOH by 5:oo PM MST February zB,
2or7 a revised Uniform Application (UNIAPP) adjusting only the "Sources and
LJses" pages to address the project's funding gap and providing such supplemental
documentation for the project as determined necessary by MBOH staff to
determine that the project is financially feasible, e.8., letters of interest from
lenders and/or syndicators. Such award shall expire and the Housing Credits shall
return to the available credit pool for other award and allocation as provided by the
Board if the applicable contingency is not metbythe February 28, zorT submission
deadline. Jeanette McKee seconded the motion.

Chairman Crowley asked for public comment.

Bob Gauthier provided support to the project.

A roll call vote was taken:

Bob Gauthier Yes
Jeanette McKee Yes
Pat Melby Yes
J.P. Crowley Yes

The Blackfeet VI was approved for $6,775,000 as stated above unanimously.

Jeanette McKee moved to award zorT Housing Credits to Polson Landing in the
amount of $6,r5o,ooo originally requested, as well as the additional amount of
$615,ooo recommended by staff, for a total Housing Credit amount of 96,765,ooo,
conttngent uponthe applicant submitting to MBOH by 5:oo PM MST February zB,

Page 6 of rr



2oL7 a revised Uniform Application (UNIAPP) adjusting only the "Sources and
IJses" pages to address the project's funding gap and providing such supplemental
documentation for the project as determined necessary by MBOH staff to
determine that the project is financially feasible, a.8., letters of interest from
lenders and/or syndicators. Such award shall expire and the Housing Credits shall
return to the available credit pool for other award and allocation as provided by the
Board if the applicable contingency is not met by the February 28, zorT submission
deadline. Bob Gauthier seconded the motion.

r:58:58 Jeanette McKee provided support for this project.

L:Sg:52 Chairman Crowley asked for any public comment.

rtsg,4o A roll call vote was taken:

Bob Gauthier Yes
Jeanette McKee Yes
Pat Melby Yes
J.P. Crowley Yes

The Polson Landing was approved for $6,765,ooo as stated above unanimously.

r:Sg:52 Pat Melby moved to award zorT Housing Credits to Rockcress Commons in the
amount of $6,7o2,5oo originally requested, as well as the additional amount of
$7z,Soo recommended by staff, for a total Housing Credit amount of. $6,775,ooo,
contingent uponthe applicant submitting to MBOH by 5:oo PM MST February zB,
2ot7 a revised Uniform Application (UNIAPP) adjusting only the "Sources and
IJses" pages to address the project's funding gap and providing such supplemental
documentation for the project as determined necessary by MBOH staff to
determine that the project is financially feasible, e.9., letters of interest from
lenders and/or syndicators. Such award shall expire and the Housing Credits shall
return to the available credit pool for other award and allocation as provided by the
Board if the applicable contingency is not metbythe February 28, zorT submission
deadline. Jeanette McKee seconded the motion

2:oo:10 Pat Melby provided support to the project.

2:oo:45 Chairman Crowley asked for public comment.

2;oo:57 A roll call vote was taken:

Bob Gauthier Yes
Jeanette McKee Yes
Pat Melby Yes
J.P. Crowley Yes

The Rockcress Commons was approved for $6,Z75,ooo as stated above
unanimously.

2:01:15 Bob Gauthier moved to award zotT Housing Credits to Gateway Vista in the
amount of $3,8r7,35o originally requested, as well as the additional amount of
$38r,735 recommended by staff, for a total Housing Credit amount of $4,r99,o85,
conttngent upon the applicant submitting to MBOH by 5:oo PM MST February 28,
2or7 a revised Uniform Application (UNIAPP) adjusting only the "sources and

PageT of rr



2:O1:15

2:OL:56

2:O2:O4

2:03:31

2:03:55

2:04:OB

2:O4:2O

2:O4;36

2:O6:O4

2:o6:45

2:07:22

2:O9.2O

2:09:22

IJses" pages to address the project's funding gap and providing such supplemental
documentation for the project as determined necessary by MBOH staff to
determine that the project is financially feasibl€, €.8., letters of interest from
lenders and/or syndicators. Such award shall expire and the Housing Credits shall
return to the available credit pool for other award and allocation as provided by the
Board if the applicable contingency is not met by the February 28, zorT submission
deadline. Pat Melby seconded the motion.

Bob Gauthier provided support to the project.

Chairman Crowley asked for public comment.

A roll call vote was taken:

Bob Gauthier Yes
Jeanette McKee Yes
Pat Melby Yes
J.P. Crowley Yes

The Gateway Vista was approved for $4,r99,o85 as stated above unanimously.

Pat Melby moved to award the remaining credits of the zorT Housing Credits to
Roosevelt Villas in the amount of $3,8r7,35o originally requested. Bob Gauthier
seconded the motion.

Chairman Crowley asked for public comment.

Mary Cleland thanked the Board for the consideration of this project.

A roll call vote was taken:

Bob Gauthier Yes
Jeanette McKee Yes
Pat Melby Yes
J.P. Crowley Yes

The Roosevelt Villas was approved for the remaining zorT Housing Credit
unanimously.

Chairman Crowley thanked all the applicants for the submissions for the zotT
Housing Credits.

Chairman Crowley reviewed proposed motion z - the ranking of the remaining
unfunded zorT Housing Credits applicants.

Chris DSchaak requested that Roosevelt Villas to be considered within the first
ranking since the project did not receive allocation of full Housing Credits.

Pat Melby moved to place Roosevelt Villas in the #r ranking for awardingzotT
Housing Credits based on the viability of awarded projects and/or any unused
Credits after evaluation of supporting documentation. Jeanette McKee seconded
the motion.

Chairman Crowley asked for public comments

A roll call vote was taken:

Page 8 of rr



Bob Gauthier Yes
Jeanette McKee Yes
Pat Melby Yes
J.P. Crowley Yes

The Roosevelt Villas was approved for any unused remaining2or7 Housing Credit
and/or be placed as #1 on the ranking based on the viability of awarded projects
unanimously.

2iogi4o Jeanette McKee moved to place Livingston Memorial as #2 on the ranking based
on the viability of awarded projects. Bob Gauthier seconded the motion.

2:og:48 Chairman Crowley asked for public comments

2:Lo:o2 A roll call vote was taken:

Bob Gauthier Yes
Jeanette McKee Yes
Pat Melby Yes
J.P. Crowley Yes

The Livingston Memorial was approved to be placed as #2 on the ranking based
on the viability of awarded projects unanimously.

2:Lo:tT Bob Gauthier moved to place The Meadows as #3 on the ranking based on the
viability of awarded projects. Pat Melby seconded the motion.

2:10:35 Chairman Crowley asked for public comments

2:1o:So A roll call vote was taken:

Bob Gauthier Yes
Jeanette McKee Yes
Pat Melby Yes
J.P. Crowley Yes

The Meadows was approved to be placed as +3 on the ranking based on the viability
of awarded projects unanimously.

2:trizL Pat Melby moved to place Aspen Place III as #4 on the ranking based on the
viability of awarded projects. Bob Gauthier seconded the motion.

2irrt27 Chairman Crowley asked for public comments

2:toi1z A roll call vote was taken:

Bob Gauthier Yes
Jeanette McKee Yes
Pat Melby Yes
J.P. Crowley Yes

The Aspen Place III was approved to be placed as #4 on the ranking based on the
viability of awarded projects unanimously.

Multifamily Program Update - page r79 of packet

Page 9 of rr



2:L2:Lo Mary Bair introduce Ryan Collver as the new compliance specialist in the
Multifamily program.

FINANCE PROGRAM
Trustee Certificate ofAuthority - page r83 of packet
2:13:o5 Ginger Pfankuch brought to the Board the Wilmington Trust Certificate of Authority

and Resolution r7-o rz3-SFTrustee.

2:13:5o Sheila Rice moved to approve Resolution No r7-orz3-SFTrustee and Bob Gauthier
seconded the motion.

2:L4io3 Chairman Crowley asked for public comment.

2:t4:to Resolution No. r7-orz3-SFTrustee was approved unanimously.

Finance Program Update - page r87 of packet.

z:t438 Ginger Pfankuch provided the Finance Program update.

2;L5L7 Mina Choo, RBC Capital, provided an update on the market for the upcoming bond
issuance.

HOM EOIVNERSHI P PROGRAM
Lender Fee Approval - page r9r ofpacket
z:2o:So Vicki Bauer brought to the Board the new Lender Fee for approval.

2:24og Sheila Rice moved to approve the following Lender Fee.

All costs incurred by the Mortgagor in acquiring the Residence and
obtaining the Mortgage Loan shall be reasonable and shall not exceed the
usual costs incurred by a person acquiring like properLy where financing is
not being provided through the Board. Other costs, which may not exceed
usual and reasonable fees and charges include: credit report fees, survey
fees, appraisal fees, title fees, title insurance, legal fees, and other similar
costs which are paid directly to a third party not controlled by the
Participating Lender.

2:24:24

2i24i37

2:25:52

z;26:24

Lender fees such as application fees, administrative fees, underwTiting
fees, processing fees and document preparation fees cannot exceed a total
of $5oo.

Bob Gauthier seconded the motion.

Chairman Crowley asked for public comment.

Bob Gauthier voiced concern on how this will affect the borrower but understands
the need for quality undenaniting.

Sheila Rice shared Bob's concerns, however, the lender's compliance has grown
drastically.

The lender fee increase as mentioned above was approved unanimously.

Homeownership Program Update - page r95 of the packet

Page ro of rr



2i26BS Vicki Bauer provided the Board with the Homeownership program update.

MORTGAGE SERVICING PROGRAM
Mortgage Servicing Program Update - page r97 of the packet

zi2g:oo Mary Palkovich provided the Mortgage Servicing Program update.

EXECUTTVE DIRECTOR UPDATE
2;54:oo Stacy Collette provided the Operations update, including the Executive Director's

and marketing update.

z:36:o8 Sheila Rice expressed the gratitude of the Housing Division in making the zorT
Rotunda Day a great success.

Meeting adjourned at 11:12 a.m.

Secretary

(hatzcu rLl 2ctI

Page rr of rr



 
 

The Board of Housing’s mission is to create affordable housing opportunities for Montanans whose needs are not 
met by the market. We value people, families, communities, fairness, teamwork, mutual respect, integrity. 
We are committed and passionate about collaborating with our partners to make sure Montana's families and 
communities have attainable, affordable, accessible and sustainable homes. 

 

 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEMS 
Public Comments - Public comment is welcome on any public matter that is not on the agenda 
and that is within the jurisdiction of the agency. Please sign in on our attendance sheet. 

 

Minutes 
 Approve Prior Board Meeting Minutes  

Multifamily  Program (Manager: Mary Bair) 

 2017 Housing Credits 

 Resolutions (if needed) 

 Multifamily Program Update 

 Reverse Annuity Mortgage Exceptions (if needed)      
   

Finance Program (Manager: Ginger Pfankuch)  
 Trustee Resolution 

 New Trustee Update 

 

Thank you for attending this public meeting and for 
your support of affordable housing. 

 
 Date:  Monday, January 23, 2017 

  
Time:  8:30 a.m. 

 
Chairperson:  JP Crowley 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Location: 
Radisson Colonial Hotel 

2301 Colonial Drive 
Helena MT 59601 

(406) 443-2100 
 

Board Offices: 
301 S Park Ave., Room 240  

Helena MT  59601 
(406) 841-2840 

Remote Attendance Information: 
You may join our meetings from your 

 office or home via webinar and phone. 

Dial (877) 273-4202 
Access Code: 7233056# 

Webinar: Click here to register 

1

file://DOAISD7100/DivisionFiles2/Hous/BOH/BOHShare/Board/Board%20Agendas,memos/15Bdagendas,memos/attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3684319798645593601


 
 

The Board of Housing’s mission is to create affordable housing opportunities for Montanans whose needs are not 
met by the market. We value people, families, communities, fairness, teamwork, mutual respect, integrity. 
We are committed and passionate about collaborating with our partners to make sure Montana's families and 
communities have attainable, affordable, accessible and sustainable homes. 

 

 Financial Update 

 

Homeownership Program (Manager: Vicki Bauer)  

 Lender Fee Approval 

 Homeownership Program Update 

Mortgage Servicing Update (Mary Palkovich) 

 Update 

Executive Director (Bruce Brensdal) 

 Update            

Operations Update (Stacy Collette) 

 Update            

Marketing Update (Penny Cope) 

 Update            

Miscellaneous 

Meeting Adjourns 
*All agenda items are subject to Board action after public comment requirements are fulfilled.   

*We make every effort to hold our meetings at fully accessible facilities.  Any person needing reasonable 
accommodation must notify the Housing Division at (406) 841-2840 or TDD (406) 841-2702 before the scheduled 
meeting to allow for arrangements. 
 

Future Meeting Dates and Locations (subject to change) 

February 13, 2017: webinar March 12,(13),14, 2017:Bozeman April 10, 2017: no meeting 
May 8, 2017: Great Falls June 12, 2017: webinar July 10, 2017: no meeting 
August 14, 2017:  Helena September 11, 2017: no meeting October (15) 16, 2017: Billings 
November 13, 2017: no meeting December 11, 2017: no meeting January 22, 2018: Helena 
   
   
 

2



 MEG O’LEARY   STEVE BULLOCK  
 DIRECTOR  GOVERNOR 

   
HOUSING DIVISION – MONTANA BOARD OF HOUSING 

Webinar  
301 S. Park Avenue, Room 228 – Helena, Montana 59601  

December 12, 2016 
ROLL CALL OF BOARD  

MEMBERS: J.P. Crowley, Chairman (Present) 
Bob Gauthier (Present) 
Doug Kaercher (Present) 
Ingrid Firemoon (Excused) 
Jeanette McKee (Present) 
Pat Melby (Present) 
Sheila Rice (Excused) 

STAFF: Bruce Brensdal, Executive Director 
Ginger Pfankuch, Finance Program 
Vicki Bauer, Homeownership Program 
Mary Bair, Multifamily Program 
Stacy Collette, Executive Operations Manager  
Penny Cope, Research and Outreach Coordinator 
Todd Jackson, Public Relations 
Paula Loving, Executive Assistant 
Charlie Brown, Homeownership Program 
Brian Lundin, Finance Program 

COUNSEL: Greg Gould, Luxan and Murfitt  
   John Wagner, Kutak Rock 

UNDERWRITERS: Mina Choo, RBC Capital  

OTHERS: Leslie Garner, Cornerstone Home Lending 
 Paul Hoek, Wilmington Trust 
 Chandra Legerski, First Federal Bank and Trust 
 Alex Burkhalter, Housing  
 Ozzie Baron, Wells Fargo 
 Debra Rayman, Wells Fargo 
 Bob Dunn, Us Bank 
 Larry Long, Wilmington Trust 
 Bonnie Rons, Wells Fargo 
 Sandy Stevens, Zions Bank 

These written minutes, together with the audio recordings of this meeting and the Board Packet, 
constitute the official minutes of the referenced meeting of the Montana Board of Housing 
(MBOH).  References in these written minutes to tapes (e.g., Tape 1 – 4:34) refer to the location in the 
audio recordings of the meeting where the discussion occurred and the page numbers refer to the page 
in the Board Packet.  The audio recordings and Board Packet of the MBOH meeting of this date are 
hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of these minutes.  The referenced audio recordings 
and Board Packet are available on the MBOH website at Meetings and Minutes. 

3

http://housing.mt.gov/About/MBOH/Meetings#Archived-Minutes-304


Page 2 of 4 

 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
3:35 Chairman J.P. Crowley called the Montana Board of Housing (MBOH) meeting to 

order at 8:30 a.m.   

4:09 Introductions were made.   

6:15 Chairman Crowley asked for any public comment that is not listed on the agenda. 

6:20 Alex Burkhalter, Housing Solutions, addressed the Board regarding the status of the 
Housing Credit Equity market since the election and the talk of the tax law changes 
and the upcoming 2017 Housing Credits award in January 2017. 

13:42 Chairman Crowley asked for any public comment.  

14:02 Mary Bair stated staff has the ability to raise the amount of Housing Credits needed 
for a project and is considering the possibility of providing up to an additional 10% 
of credits for each application.  These credits would be a separate reservation for 
awarded projects and would be contingent on the price received for credits and may 
not be used for any additional costs.   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
November 14, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes – page 2 of the packet 
16:36 Bob Gauthier moved to approve the November 14, 2016 MBOH Board meeting 

minutes and Jeanette McKee seconded the motion. 

16:55 Chairman Crowley asked for comments. 

17:08 A roll call vote was taken:  

Bob Gauthier Yes 
Doug Kaercher Yes 
Jeanette McKee Yes 
Pat Melby Yes 
J.P. Crowley Yes 

The November 14, 2016 MBOH Board minutes were approved unanimously.  

FINANCE PROGRAM 
Single-Family Trustee Selection – page 5 of the packet 
17:49 Bruce Brensdal presented to the Board the Bond Trustee for the Single-Family Bond 

program selection process.  

22:32 Jeanette McKee moved to approve Wilmington Trust as the Single-Family Bond 
Trustee and Doug Kaercher seconded the motion.33:32 

22:47 Chairman Crowley asked for comments. 

22:53 Bruce Brensdal requested within the motion to include the language under the 
Staff’s proposal. 

23:08 Jeanette McKee and Doug Kaercher accepted the motion revision to approve 
Wilmington Trust as the Board’s Single Family Bond Trustee based on the following 
staff comments: 

4



Page 3 of 4 

 

As noted above, all offerors submitted quality proposals that met all RFP 
requirements.  The staff review committee carefully evaluated and compared all 
proposals under all of the factors specified in the RFP and gathered and considered 
comments from references.  Based upon this evaluation of the proposals, staff 
believes that Wilmington Trust will provide the highest quality trust services to 
MBOH and its bondholders at affordable prices. 

The primary reasons for this recommendation include:        

• The Relationship Manager will be Paul Hoek.  Paul has 20 years of 
experience in the corporate trust industry.  Prior to joining Wilmington in 
2016 Paul worked directly with the MBOH account and has an extensive 
and specific working knowledge of MBOH’s business. 

• The relatively smaller size of Wilmington Trust’s company will help to 
provide more of the personal service and attention to the details of MBOH’s 
account that are needed to effectively manage the program. 

• The conversion of MBOH’s account will be relatively seamless and will save 
staff, as Wilmington and Wells Fargo both use the same bond software. 

23:20 A roll call vote was taken:  

Bob Gauthier Yes 
Doug Kaercher Yes 
Jeanette McKee Yes 
Pat Melby No 
J.P. Crowley Yes 

The Wilmington Trust was approved as the MBOH Single-Family Bond Trustee.  

HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAM 
Lender Approval – Cornerstone Home Lending – page 7 of the packet 
24:37 Vicki Bauer presented an MBOH participating lender application from Cornerstone 

Home Lending, Inc.   Leslie Garner, Cornerstone Home Lending, was available to 
answer any questions. 

26:25 Doug Kaercher moved to approve Cornerstone Home Lending, Inc. as an MBOH 
participating lender and Bob Gauthier seconded the motion 

26:38 Chairman Crowley asked for public comments. 

26:46 A roll call vote was taken:  

Bob Gauthier Yes 
Doug Kaercher Yes 
Jeanette McKee Yes 
Pat Melby Yes 
J.P. Crowley Yes 

The Cornerstone Home Lending, Inc. was approved unanimously as an MBOH 
participating lender.  

 

5



Page 4 of 4 

 

 

Lender Approval – First Federal Bank and Trust – page 8 of the packet 
27:14 Vicki Bauer presented an MBOH participating lender application from First Federal 

Bank and Trust.   

28:49 Jeanette McKee moved to approve First Federal Bank and Trust as an MBOH 
participating lender and Doug Kaercher seconded the motion. 

29:05 Chairman Crowley asked for public comments. 

19:12 A roll call vote was taken:  

Bob Gauthier Yes 
Doug Kaercher Yes 
Jeanette McKee Yes 
Pat Melby Yes 
J.P. Crowley Yes 

The First Federal Bank and Trust was approved unanimously as an MBOH 
participating lender.  

MULTIFAMILY PROGRAM 
Big Sky Manor Bond Resolution Amendment – page 9 of the packet 
29:54 Mary Bair brought to the Board the Big Sky Manor Resolution No. 16-1017-MF04 

amendment.  There was a clerical error on the original motion with the listing of the 
Bank.  

30:22 Doug Kaercher moved to approve Big Sky Manor Resolution No. 16-1017-MF04 
amendment and Bob Gauthier seconded the motion. 

30:38 Chairman Crowley asked for public comments. 

30:52 A roll call vote was taken:  

Bob Gauthier Yes 
Doug Kaercher Yes 
Jeanette McKee Yes 
Pat Melby Yes 
J.P. Crowley Yes 

The Big Sky Manor Bond Resolution No. 16-1017-MF04 amendment was approved 
unanimously.  

Meeting adjourned at 8:59 a.m.    

 
 
_       
Sheila Rice, Secretary  

 
_       
Date 

6



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  January 23, 2017 

 

PROGRAM 
Multifamily Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
2017 Application Site Visits 
 

BACKGROUND 
Mary Bair and Kellie Guariglia traveled around the State of Montana and looked at the 
sites for the 8 Housing Credit applications for the 2017 Housing Credit allocation round. 

PROPOSAL 
PowerPoint presentation given by Kellie Guariglia showing each site location and giving 
information that is in the board packet. 

7



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  January 23, 2017 

 

PROGRAM 
Multifamily Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
2017 Housing Credit Applications  

BACKGROUND 
Mary will explain the application packet items, the application spreadsheet and the 
summary hi point spreadsheet   

PROPOSAL 
Late last year, the market for tax credits changed significantly.  The pricing on Housing 
Credits has seen a 15% decrease.  This means that a project that had been anticipating 
selling its credits for $1.00 per credit will now realize only $0.85 per credit.  This market 
decrease is causing funding gaps for applicant projects in the hundreds of thousands of 
dollars.  After adjusting for the decreased equity resulting from this market decrease, 
NONE of the 2017 applicant projects are financially feasible as originally proposed in 
the October 2016 submissions.  IRS code requires the MBOH to assure projects are 
feasible before awarding credits. 

There are several options projects may consider to fill these funding gaps.  These 
options include increasing the project’s debt through additional borrowing, obtaining 
additional funding sources, seeking a greater award of Housing Credits or a 
combination of these options.  However, as a result of these market changes, all of the 
proposed projects will require changes to their proposed funding sources to achieve 
financial feasibility. 

Staff has considered delaying the award of 2017 credits, but after due consideration 
believes that the best approach for the Housing Credit program is to move forward with 
awards with appropriate conditions to assure that the funding issues are addressed.   

Staff recommends that the Board move forward with Housing Credit awards but that all 
awards be made contingent upon submission of additional information on each project’s 
“Sources and Uses.” 

Staff makes the following specific recommendations for the 2017 Housing Credit 
awards: 

8



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  January 23, 2017 

1. That each Housing Credit award be contingent upon the applicant submitting to 
MBOH by February 28, 2017 a revised Uniform Application (UNIAPP) adjusting 
only the “Sources and Uses” pages to address the project’s funding gap and 
providing such supplemental documentation for the project as determined 
necessary by MBOH staff to determine that the project is financially feasible, e.g., 
letters of interest from lenders and/or syndicators. 
 

2. That in addition to making conditional awards of Housing Credits to particular 
projects, the Board rank the remaining applicant projects in order of priority for 
purposes of a potential award of Housing Credits in the event that one or more of 
the conditionally awarded projects are unable to submit revised “Sources and 
Uses” and sufficient supporting documentation by the February 28, 2017 
deadline or in the event one or more such projects return the awarded credits to 
MBOH.  
 

3. That the Board make awards only to the extent that available Housing Credits 
are sufficient to fully fund all awarded projects, reserving any remaining Housing 
Credits for use in funding awards to the next highest priority projects in the event 
awarded projects are unable to submit revised “Sources and Uses” and sufficient 
supporting documentation by the February 28, 2017 deadline (or for award in a 
second round or a later year’s round, as determined by the Board) or the 
remaining amount would go to a second round.  Any applications invited forward 
and not funded may resubmit their application sized to the amount of credit 
remaining or less. 
 

4. That the Board provide in its award that all contingent Housing Credit awards 
expire and the associated credits return to the available 2018 credit pool if the 
applicable contingencies have not been met by December 1, 2017. 
 

5. That the Board provide in its award resolution that the next highest priority project 
will receive an award if and only if: (i) any other project that has received a 
conditional award of Housing Credits does not submit revised “Sources and 
Uses” and sufficient supporting documentation by the February 28, 2017 
deadline or returns the credits to MBOH before October 1, 2017; and (ii) the 
conditionally awarded/returned Housing Credits, along with any additional credits 
remaining in the available credit pool are sufficient to fully fund such next highest 
priority project. Such returned credits will not be available for additional credit 
requests. 

Staff recommendations are embodied in the following Proposed Motions: 

9



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  January 23, 2017 

 
Proposed Motion 1 

(for each project awarded) 
 

Move to award 2017 Housing Credits to ____(project)____ in the amount of _________ 
originally requested, as well as the additional amount of ___________ recommended by 
staff, for a total Housing Credit amount of $ __________, contingent upon the applicant 
submitting to MBOH by 5:00 PM MST February 28, 2017 a revised Uniform Application 
(UNIAPP) adjusting only the “Sources and Uses” pages to address the project’s funding 
gap and providing such supplemental documentation for the project as determined 
necessary by MBOH staff to determine that the project is financially feasible, e.g., letters 
of interest from lenders and/or syndicators.  Such award shall expire and the Housing 
Credits shall return to the available credit pool for other award and allocation as 
provided by the Board if the applicable contingency is not met by the February 28, 2017 
submission deadline. 

Proposed Motion 2 

Move to rank the remaining applicant projects in the following order of priority for 
purposes of a later potential award of 2017 Housing Credits as provided below in the 
event that one or more conditionally awarded projects are unable to submit revised 
“Sources and Uses” and sufficient supporting documentation by the February 28, 2017 
deadline, or in the event that one or more such projects return the awarded 2017 credits 
to MBOH before October 1, 2017.  

Rank of Priority: 
 
1. (Project) - $ (Requested Amount)  $ (Add’l Amount)  $ (Total Amount) 
2. (Project) - $ (Requested Amount)  $ (Add’l Amount)  $ (Total Amount) 
3. (Project) - $ (Requested Amount)  $ (Add’l Amount)  $ (Total Amount) 
4. (Project) - $ (Requested Amount)  $ (Add’l Amount)  $ (Total Amount) 

The next highest priority project, in the order listed, will receive an award of 2017 
Housing Credits if, and only if: (i) any other project has received a conditional award of 
2017 Housing Credits (including without limitation an award under this motion) but does 
not submit revised “Sources and Uses” and sufficient supporting documentation by the 
February 28, 2017 deadline or returns the credits to MBOH before October 1, 2017; and 
(ii) the conditionally awarded/returned Housing Credits, along with any additional credits 
remaining in the available credit pool are sufficient to fully fund such next highest priority 
project.  Such award(s) shall be implemented by MBOH staff without further Board 
action. 

10



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  January 23, 2017 

Each such award to the next highest priority project is contingent upon the applicant 
submitting to MBOH, within thirty (30) days of notice of such contingent award, a 
revised Uniform Application (UNIAPP) adjusting only the “Sources and Uses” pages to 
address the project’s funding gap and providing such supplemental documentation for 
the project as determined necessary by MBOH staff to determine that the project is 
financially feasible, e.g., letters of interest from lenders and/or syndicators.  Such award 
shall expire and the Housing Credits shall return to the available credit pool for other 
award and allocation as provided by the Board in this motion or otherwise if the 
applicable contingency is not met by the specified submission deadline.  

11



City / County WP,Culb/Roosevelt Polson/Flathead Butte/Silverbow Billings/Yellowstone Browning/Glacier Livingston/Park Lewistown/Fergus

Project Name Roosevelt Villas Polson Landing Aspen Place III Gateway Vista Blackfeet VI Livingston Hosp The Meadows

Developer / General Ptnr  GL Development 
 Housing Solutions 

LLC 
 Butte Aff 

Hous/Thomas Dev  YWCA  Blackfeet Housing  Homeword/HRDC 
 Homeword Inc/Theis 

& Talle 
GP Organizational Type For-Profit For-Profit Non Profit Non-Profit Government Non Profit Non-Profit
Set-aside General General Non-Profi Non-Profit General Non-Profit General
HC Requested  $                 2,680,000  $                 6,150,000  $                 5,256,450  $                 3,817,350  $                 6,700,000  $                 5,840,000  $                 3,506,510 
Project Type  Senior  Family  Family  Family  Family  Family  Senior 
Construction Type  Acq/Rehab  New Const  New Const  New Const  New Const  Acq/New Const  Acq/Rehab 
Projected Construction Start Aug-17 May-17 Jul-17 May-17 Jul-17 Jul-17 Jun-17
Projected Completion May-18 Mar-18 Mar-18 May-18 Jan-19 Jun-18 Feb-18

Unit Numbers Target
0-bdrm 40% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  2                                 -                                  
0-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  4                                 -                                  
0-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
0-bdrm 60% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  1                                 -                                  
1-bdrm 40% 1                                 -                                  -                                  3                                 -                                  1                                 4                                 
1-bdrm 50% 7                                 2                                 -                                  8                                 -                                  13                               5                                 
1-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  22                               
1-bdrm 60% -                                  1                                 -                                  -                                  -                                  3                                 -                                  
2-bdrm 40% 1                                 3                                 3                                 7                                 -                                  1                                 4                                 
2-bdrm 50% 6                                 12                               10                               6                                 -                                  5                                 -                                  
2-bdrm 50% 1                                 -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
2-bdrm 60% -                                  4                                 3                                 -                                  -                                  5                                 -                                  
3-bdrm 40% -                                  1                                 3                                 -                                  2                                 -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm 50% -                                  7                                 10                               -                                  13                               -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  5                                 -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm 60% -                                  4                                 3                                 -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm 40% -                                   -                                  -                                  2                                 -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  6                                 -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  2                                 -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm 60% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

other mgr -                                  1                                 -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
other mkt -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

Total Units 16 35 32 24 30 35 35

Square Footage
Low Income/Common 12,544                        36,780                        32,516                        17,738                        42,500                        28,815                        23,286                        
Market/Commercial -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

Total 12,544                        36,780                        32,516                        17,738                        42,500                        28,815                        23,286                        

12



City / County
COMBINED           

Great Falls/Cascade
9%                          

Great Falls/Cascade
4%                          

Great Falls/Cascade

Project Name Rockcress Commons Rockcress Commons Rockcress

Developer / General Ptnr  GMD/NWGF  GMD/NWGF  GMD/NWGF 
GP Organizational Type Non-Profit Non-Profit non profit
Set-aside General General General
HC Requested  $               11,755,861  $                 6,702,500  $                 5,053,361 
Project Type  Family  Family  Family 
Construction Type  New Const  New Const  New Const 
Projected Construction Start Aug-17 Aug-17 Aug-17
Projected Completion Jun-18 Jun-18 Jun-18

Unit Numbers
0-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
0-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
0-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
0-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
1-bdrm 14                               14                               -                                  
1-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
1-bdrm 36                               15                               21                               
1-bdrm 10                               -                                  10                               
2-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
2-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
2-bdrm 12                               12                               -                                  
2-bdrm 26                               2                                 24                               
3-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm 26                               -                                  26                               
4-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  

other -                                  -                                  -                                  
other -                                  -                                  -                                  

Total Units 124 43 81

Square Footage
Low Income/Common 92,420                        26,628                        65,792                        
Market/Commercial -                                  -                                  -                                  

Total 92,420                        26,628                        65,792                        

13



City / County WP,Culb/Roosevelt Polson/Flathead Butte/Silverbow Billings/Yellowstone Browning/Glacier Livingston/Park Lewistown/Fergus

Project Name Roosevelt Villas Polson Landing Aspen Place III Gateway Vista Blackfeet VI Livingston Hosp The Meadows

Developer / General Ptnr  GL Development 
 Housing Solutions 

LLC 
 Butte Aff 

Hous/Thomas Dev  YWCA  Blackfeet Housing  Homeword/HRDC 
 Homeword Inc/Theis 

& Talle 

Unit Rents
0-bdrm 40% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  423                             -                                  
0-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
0-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
0-bdrm 60% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  571                             -                                  
1-bdrm 40% 373                             -                                  -                                  385                             -                                  453                             619                             
1-bdrm 50% 486                             435                             -                                  500                             -                                  566                             619                             
1-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  619                             
1-bdrm 60% -                                  500                             -                                  -                                  -                                  611                             -                                  
2-bdrm 40% 458                             395                             451                             600                             -                                  543                             755                             
2-bdrm 50% 593                             520                             586                             735                             -                                  678                             -                                  
2-bdrm 50% 729                             -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
2-bdrm 60% -                                  650                             722                             -                                  -                                  733                             -                                  
3-bdrm 40% -                                  435                             506                             -                                  220                             -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm 50% -                                  580                             663                             -                                  220                             -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  220                             -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm 60% -                                  730                             820                             -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm 40% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  250                             -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  250                             -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm 50% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  250                             -                                  -                                  
4-bdrm 60% -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

other mgr -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
other mkt -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

Total Monthly Rents 8,520$                        18,810$                      19,987$                      13,765$                      6,900$                        18,657$                      22,209$                      
vacancy factor 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 5.00% 7.00% 5.00%
Adjusted Rent  7,924$                        17,493$                      18,588$                      12,801$                      6,555$                        17,351$                      21,099$                      
other/commercial income -$                                60$                             584$                           -$                                -$                                3,000$                        184$                           
total rent 7,924$                        17,553$                      19,172$                      12,801$                      6,555$                        20,351$                      21,283$                      
x 12 months 12                               12                               12                               12                               12                               12                               12                               
Total Annual Income 95,083$                      210,640$                    230,063$                    153,617$                    78,660$                      244,211$                    255,391$                    

Expenses
Administration 12,925                        14,660                        21,650                        15,280                        15,450                        19,120                        8,139                          
Management 10,800                        14,745                        14,725                        10,324                        3,933                          14,653                        14,116                        
Maintenance 32,600                        65,000                        44,440                        53,724                        21,150                        86,025                        112,950                      
Operating 12,500                        34,850                        53,500                        30,400                        17,850                        33,050                        24,987                        
Taxes 4,500                          6,000                          -                                  5,000                          1,060                          3,000                          18,697                        
Replacement Reserve 4,800                          10,500                        9,600                          7,200                          9,000                          10,500                        10,500                        
Total Expenses 78,125$                      145,755$                    143,915$                    121,928$                    68,443$                      166,348$                    189,389$                    

Net Income Before Debt 
Service 16,958$                      64,885$                      86,148$                      31,689$                      10,217$                      77,863$                      66,002$                      

14



City / County
COMBINED           

Great Falls/Cascade
9%                          

Great Falls/Cascade
4%                          

Great Falls/Cascade

Project Name Rockcress Commons Rockcress Commons Rockcress

Developer / General Ptnr  GMD/NWGF  GMD/NWGF  GMD/NWGF 

Unit Rents
0-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
0-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
0-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
0-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
1-bdrm 381                             381                             -                                  
1-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
1-bdrm 494                             494                             494                             
1-bdrm 679                             -                                  607                             
2-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
2-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
2-bdrm 593                             593                             -                                  
2-bdrm 729                             729                             729                             
3-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm -                                  -                                  -                                  
3-bdrm 834                             -                                  834                             
4-bdrm -                                  
4-bdrm -                                  
4-bdrm -                                  
4-bdrm -                                  

other -                                  -                                  -                                  
other -                                  -                                  -                                  

Total Monthly Rents 77,662$                      21,318$                      55,624$                      
vacancy factor 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Adjusted Rent  72,226$                      19,826$                      51,730$                      
other/commercial income 12,400$                      12,400$                      12,400$                      
total rent 84,626$                      32,226$                      64,130$                      
x 12 months 12                               12                               12                               
Total Annual Income 1,015,508$                 386,709$                    769,564$                    

Expenses
Administration 56,922                        28,461                        28,461                        
Management 63,632                        26,700                        36,932                        
Maintenance 303,698                      151,849                      151,849                      
Operating 94,770                        47,385                        47,385                        
Taxes 6,480                          3,240                          3,240                          
Replacement Reserve 48,600                        24,300                        24,300                        
Total Expenses 574,102$                    281,935$                    292,167$                    

adjusted amt $258,000

Net Income Before Debt Service 592,806$                    128,709$                    477,397$                    

15



City / County WP,Culb/Roosevelt Polson/Flathead Butte/Silverbow Billings/Yellowstone Browning/Glacier Livingston/Park Lewistown/Fergus

Project Name Roosevelt Villas Polson Landing Aspen Place III Gateway Vista Blackfeet VI Livingston Hosp The Meadows

Developer / General Ptnr  GL Development 
 Housing Solutions 

LLC 
 Butte Aff 

Hous/Thomas Dev  YWCA  Blackfeet Housing  Homeword/HRDC 
 Homeword Inc/Theis 

& Talle 

Financing Sources
Hard Loan 289,000                      840,000                      1,270,227                   285,000                      -                                  950,000                      780,000                      
Hard Loan -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
Soft Loan -                                  -                                  -                                  500,000                      912,460                      -                                  -                                  
Soft Loan -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

HOME Program 800,000                      -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  750,000                      -                                  
CDBG Program -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

Other 55,000                        -                                  100,000                      303,577                      -                                  314,965                      640,000                      
Deferred Dev Fee -                                  33,632                        -                                  -                                  -                                  181,945                      104,087                      

Tax Credits 2,412,000                   6,026,397                   5,255,924                   3,549,781                   5,962,404                   5,840,000                   3,506,510                   
Other -                                  -                                  120,000                      -                                  -                                  -                                  48,276                        

Total Sources: 3,556,000$                 6,900,029$                 6,746,151$                 4,638,358$                 6,874,864$                 8,036,910$                 5,078,873$                 
% of Project Financed by HC: 67.83% 87.34% 77.91% 76.53% 86.73% 72.66% 69.04%

Return on Sale of HTC
HTC Requested 268,000$                    615,000$                    525,645$                    381,735$                    670,000$                    584,000$                    350,651$                    
HTC Taken over 10 yrs 2,680,000$                 6,150,000$                 5,256,450$                 3,817,350$                 6,700,000$                 5,840,000$                 3,506,510$                 
HTC Equity 2,412,000$                 6,026,397$                 5,255,924$                 3,549,781$                 5,962,404$                 5,840,000$                 3,506,510$                 
HTC Return on Sale 0.900$                        0.980$                        1.000$                        0.930$                        0.890$                        1.000$                        1.000$                        

Debt Coverage Ratio (DCR)

Net Income Before Debt 16,958$                      64,885$                      86,148$                      31,689$                      10,217$                      77,863$                      66,002$                      
Total Debt Service 8,769$                        53,743$                      68,526$                      19,958$                      -$                                62,951$                      45,134$                      
Debt Coverage Ratio 1.93                            1.21                            1.26                            1.59                            n/a 1.24                            1.46                            

Project Costs

Land/Building/Acquisition 509,000                      406,000                      450,000                      -                                  -                                  1,500,000                   1,000,000                   
Site Work 5,000                          421,830                      500,000                      583,816                      -                                  20,000                        -                                  
Construction / Rehab 2,168,380                   4,921,299                   4,298,400                   2,812,705                   6,164,183                   5,031,650                   2,865,200                   
Soft Costs 393,620                      534,400                      672,150                      643,425                      487,867                      660,260                      539,839                      
Developer Fees 425,000                      550,000                      723,597                      500,000                      200,000                      700,000                      520,000                      
Reserves 55,000                        66,500                        102,004                      98,412                        22,814                        125,000                      153,834                      
Total Project Costs 3,556,000$                 6,900,029$                 6,746,151$                 4,638,358$                 6,874,864$                 8,036,910$                 5,078,873$                 

Costs versus Sources

Total Project Costs 3,556,000$                 6,900,029$                 6,746,151$                 4,638,358$                 6,874,864$                 8,036,910$                 5,078,873$                 
Total Financing Sources 3,556,000$                 6,900,029$                 6,746,151$                 4,638,358$                 6,874,864$                 8,036,910$                 5,078,873$                 
Difference -$                                -$                                -$                                -$                                -$                                -$                                -$                                

16



City / County
COMBINED           

Great Falls/Cascade
9%                          

Great Falls/Cascade
4%                          

Great Falls/Cascade

Project Name Rockcress Commons Rockcress Commons Rockcress

Developer / General Ptnr  GMD/NWGF  GMD/NWGF  GMD/NWGF 

Financing Sources
Hard Loan 731,395                      731,395                      -                                  
Hard Loan 5,872,459                   -                                  5,755,220                   
Soft Loan -                                  -                                  -                                  
Soft Loan -                                  -                                  -                                  

HOME Program -                                  -                                  -                                  
CDBG Program -                                  -                                  -                                  

Other 440,904                      -                                  150,000                      
Deferred Dev Fee 762,306                      117,464                      644,842                      

Tax Credits 6,416,529                   6,416,529                   4,851,234                   
Other 4,851,234                   -                                  290,904                      

Total Sources: 19,074,827$               7,265,388$                 11,692,200$               
% of Project Financed by HC: 59.07% 88.32% 41.49%

Return on Sale of HTC
HTC Requested 1,170,377$                 670,250$                    505,337$                    
HTC Taken over 10 yrs 11,703,772$               6,702,500$                 5,053,369$                 
HTC Equity 11,267,763$               6,416,529$                 4,851,234$                 
HTC Return on Sale 0.963$                        0.957$                        0.960$                        

Debt Coverage Ratio (DCR)

Net Income Before Debt Service 592,806$                    104,774$                    477,397$                    
Total Debt Service 364,952$                    45,704$                      312,874$                    
Debt Coverage Ratio 1.62                            2.29                            1.53                            

Project Costs

Land/Building/Acquisition 760,000                      475,761                      284,239                      
Site Work 2,186,800                   1,618,494                   568,306                      
Construction / Rehab 11,252,745                 3,620,986                   7,631,759                   
Soft Costs 2,128,283                   569,683                      1,558,600                   
Developer Fees 2,300,692                   841,439                      1,459,253                   
Reserves 446,307                      139,025                      307,282                      
Total Project Costs 19,074,827$               7,265,388$                 11,809,439$               

Costs versus Sources

Total Project Costs 19,074,827$               7,265,388$                 11,809,439$               
Total Financing Sources 19,074,827$               7,265,388$                 11,692,200$               
Difference -$                                -$                                117,239$                    

17



City / County WP,Culb/Roosevelt Polson/Flathead Butte/Silverbow Billings/Yellowstone Browning/Glacier Livingston/Park Lewistown/Fergus

Project Name Roosevelt Villas Polson Landing Aspen Place III Gateway Vista Blackfeet VI Livingston Hosp The Meadows

Developer / General Ptnr  GL Development 
 Housing Solutions 

LLC 
 Butte Aff 

Hous/Thomas Dev  YWCA  Blackfeet Housing  Homeword/HRDC 
 Homeword Inc/Theis 

& Talle 

Project Cost Limitations
Limits

General Requirements 6.00% 5.69% 5.58% 5.40% 4.35% 5.69% 5.70% 5.79%
Contractor Overhead 2.00% 1.88% 1.61% 1.50% 1.77% 1.80% 1.77% 1.85%
Contractor Profit 6.00% 5.54% 5.29% 5.40% 4.17% 0.00% 5.39% 5.59%
Developer Fees 15.00% 14.44% 9.67% 13.55% 12.49% 3.00% 10.47% 12.38%
Soft Cost 30.00% 30.52% 18.86% 26.59% 33.66% 11.16% 20.79% 26.90%

Per Unit Comparison

Cost per unit 222,250$                    197,144$                    210,817$                    193,265$                    229,162$                    229,626$                    145,111$                    
Credits per unit 16,750                        17,571                        16,426                        15,906                        22,333                        16,686                        10,019                        
Operating Cost per unit 4,883$                        4,164$                        4,497$                        5,080$                        2,281$                        4,753$                        5,411$                        
Replacement Reseves 300$                           300$                           300$                           300$                           300$                           300$                           300$                           

Per Square Foot Comparison

Cost per sq ft 283.48$                      187.60$                      207.47$                      261.49$                      161.76$                      278.91$                      218.11$                      
Credits per sq ft 21.36$                        16.72$                        16.17$                        21.52$                        15.76$                        20.27$                        15.06$                        
Operating Cost per sq ft 6.23$                          3.96$                          4.43$                          6.87$                          1.61$                          5.77$                          8.13$                          

Tenant Paid Utilities x x x x x

Owner Paid Utilities x x

Market Study Data:

Vacancy Rates 2.0% 1.0% 1.3% 1.1% 0.3% 0.5% 0.0%
Absorption Rate less than 4 months less than 4 months less than 4 months 2 mths 2-3 months less than 4 months less than 4 months

10% below mkt rents x x x x x x x
Units needed 95                               109                             223                             790                             101                             50                               47                               

18



City / County
COMBINED           

Great Falls/Cascade
9%                          

Great Falls/Cascade
4%                          

Great Falls/Cascade

Project Name Rockcress Commons Rockcress Commons Rockcress

Developer / General Ptnr  GMD/NWGF  GMD/NWGF  GMD/NWGF 

Project Cost Limitations

General Requirements 8.86% 4.42% 5.34%
Contractor Overhead 2.74% 1.64% 1.57%
Contractor Profit 6.39% 2.21% 4.70%
Developer Fees 14.80% 14.41% 15.04%
Soft Cost 31.19% 24.47% 35.57%

Per Unit Comparison

Cost per unit 153,829$                    168,963$                    145,796$                    
Credits per unit 9,439                          15,587                        6,239                          
Operating Cost per unit 3,409$                        6,000$                        3,607$                        
Replacement Reseves 300$                           565$                           300$                           

Per Square Foot Comparison

Cost per sq ft 206.39$                      272.85$                      179.50$                      
Credits per sq ft 12.66$                        25.17$                        7.68$                          
Operating Cost per sq ft 4.57$                          9.69$                          4.44$                          

Tenant Paid Utilities x x x

Owner Paid Utilities

Market Study Data:

Vacancy Rates 2.7% 1.0% 2.7%
Absorption Rate 2 mo less than 3 months 2 mo

10% below mkt rents x x x
Units needed -                                  331                             -                                  

19



City / County WP,Culb/Roosevelt Polson/Flathead Butte/Silverbow Billings/Yellowstone Browning/Glacier Livingston/Park Lewistown/Fergus

Project Name Roosevelt Villas Polson Landing Aspen Place III Gateway Vista Blackfeet VI Livingston Hosp The Meadows

Developer / General Ptnr  GL Development 
 Housing Solutions 

LLC 
 Butte Aff 

Hous/Thomas Dev  YWCA  Blackfeet Housing  Homeword/HRDC 
 Homeword Inc/Theis 

& Talle 

Evaluation Scoring Points
Available

1 Extended Low Income Use 100 100                             100                             100                             100                             100                             100                             100                             

2 Lower Income Tenants 220 220                             220                             220                             220                             220                             220                             220                             

3 Project Location
Grocery Store 20 20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               

Other 80 80                               60                               80                               80                               80                               80                               80                               
Total 100 100                             80                               100                             100                             100                             100                             100                             

4 Housing Needs Characteristics
Community Input 40 40                               40                               30                               40                               10                               30                               20                               
Appropriate Size 50 50                               50                               50                               50                               50                               50                               50                               

Appropriate Development Type 40 40                               40                               40                               40                               40                               40                               40                               
Market Need - Vacancy 20 20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               

Market Need - Absoption Rate 20 20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               
Market Need - Rents below Mkt 20 20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               20                               

Total 190 190                             190                             180                             190                             160                             170                             170                             

5 Project Characteristics
Preservation of or Increase 50 50                               50                               50                               50                               50                               50                               50                               
QCT or Revitalization Plan 10 -                                  10                               -                                  -                                  10                               -                                  -                                  

Preservation of Aff Hsing 20 20                               -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  20                               
Project Based Rent Subsidy 50 40                               -                                  -                                  -                                  50                               -                                  50                               

Amenities 0 -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
Green & Energy 100 100                             100                             100                             100                             95                               80                               40                               

230 210                             160                             150                             150                             205                             130                             90                               

6 Development Team Characteristics
Demonstrated Track Record 180 180                             180                             180                             180                             180                             180                             180                             

Trained & Cert Dev Team 60 30                               60                               60                               60                               60                               60                               60                               
Cold Weather Dev Experience 90 90                               90                               90                               90                               90                               90                               90                               

330 300                             330                             330                             330                             330                             330                             330                             

7 Participation of Local Entity 60 -                                  10                               30                               60                               60                               30                               -                                  

8 Tenant Populations 100 100                             100                             100                             100                             100                             100                             100                             

9 Developer Knowledge and Response
Management past performances -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
Late responses to MBOH -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  
Management Weaknesses -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

Total Points Available 1,330   1,220                          1,190                          1,210                          1,250                          1,275                          1,190                          1,180                          

20



City / County
COMBINED           

Great Falls/Cascade
9%                          

Great Falls/Cascade
4%                          

Great Falls/Cascade

Project Name Rockcress Commons Rockcress Commons Rockcress

Developer / General Ptnr  GMD/NWGF  GMD/NWGF  GMD/NWGF 

Evaluation Scoring

Extended Low Income Use -                                  100                             100                             
-                                  

Lower Income Tenants -                                  220                             120                             
-                                  

Project Location -                                  
Grocery Store -                                  20                               20                               

Other -                                  80                               80                               
Total -                                  100                             100                             

Housing Needs Characteristics
Community Input -                                  10                               10                               
Appropriate Size -                                  50                               50                               

Appropriate Development Type -                                  40                               40                               
Market Need - Vacancy -                                  20                               20                               

Market Need - Absoption Rate -                                  20                               20                               
Market Need - Rents below Mkt -                                  20                               20                               

Total -                                  160                             160                             

Project Characteristics
Preservation of or Increase -                                  50                               50                               
QCT or Revitalization Plan -                                  10                               10                               

Preservation of Aff Hsing -                                  -                                  -                                  
Project Based Rent Subsidy -                                  -                                  -                                  

Amenities -                                  -                                  -                                  
Green & Energy -                                  100                             100                             

-                                  160                             160                             

Development Team Characteristics
Demonstrated Track Record -                                  180                             180                             

Trained & Cert Dev Team -                                  60                               60                               
Cold Weather Dev Experience -                                  90                               90                               

-                                  330                             330                             

Participation of Local Entity  40                               40                               

Tenant Populations -                                  100                             100                             
-                                  

Developer Knowledge and Response -                                  
Management past performances -                                  -                                  -                                  
Late responses to MBOH -                                  -                                  -                                  
Management Weaknesses -                                  -                                  -                                  

Total Points Available -                                  1,210                          1,110                          

21



BIG HORN
1%

BLAINE
2%

CASCADE
8%

CUSTER
1% DAWSON

2%

FERGUS
2%

FLATHEAD
8%

GALLATIN
7%

GLACIER
5%

HILL
8%

JEFFERSON
2%LEWIS AND CLARK

8%

MEAGHER
1%

MINERAL
2%

MISSOULA
20%

PHILLIPS
1%

RAVALLI
2%

ROOSEVELT
7%

ROSEBUD
1%

SILVER BOW
3%

TOOLE
4% YELLOWSTONE

4%

% by County last 10 years

BIG HORN

BLAINE

CASCADE

CUSTER

DAWSON

FERGUS

FLATHEAD

GALLATIN

GLACIER

HILL

JEFFERSON

LEWIS AND CLARK

MEAGHER

MINERAL

MISSOULA

PHILLIPS

RAVALLI

ROOSEVELT

ROSEBUD

SILVER BOW

TOOLE

22



YEAR PROJECT CITY HC Type New/Rehab Type CREDITS UNITS
2015 GALLATIN FORKS BELGRADE 9% Acq/Rehab Family 153,494 16
2006 CRESTVIEW APTS BIGFORK 9% New Constr/Acq/RehabFamily 226,860 24
2006 SOUTHERN LIGHTS BILLINGS 9% New Constr Family 450,000 20
2007 SOUTH FORTY APARTMENTS** BILLINGS 4% Acq/Rehab Elderly 264,640 101
2009 WHITETAIL RUN APARTMENTS BILLINGS 9% New Constr Family 470,000 32
2009 BIG BOULDER BOULDER 9% New Constr Family 1,000 36
2012 HAGGERTY LANE APARTMENTS BOZEMAN 9% New Constr Constr Family 200,000 11
2015 STONERIDGE APARTMENTS BOZEMAN 9% New Constr Constr Family 658,750 47
2015 LARKSPUR COMMONS BOZEMAN 4% New Constr Family 899,574 136
2006 IRVIN TRACT Acq/Rehab PROJECT BROWNING 9% New Constr Family 547,500 50
2012 BLACKFEET HOMES V BROWNING 9% New Constr Constr Family 631,225 24
2009 MOUNTAIN VIEW APARTMENTS BUTTE 9% New Constr Constr Family  - 11
2010 MEADOWLANDS APARTMENTS BUTTE 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 606,925 48
2014 APSAALOOKE WARRIOR APARTMENTS CROW AGENCY 9% New Constr Constr Family 259,000 15
2013 BUFFALO GRASS APARTMENTS CUTBANK 9% New Constr Constr Family 259,000 14
2006 FORT BELKNAP HOUSING III FORT BELKNAP 9% New Constr Family 442,822 24
2007 MAKOSHIKA ESTATES GLENDIVE 9% New Constr Elderly 177,835 18
2008 MAKOSHIKA ESTATES GLENDIVE 9% New Constr Elderly 16,550 18
2014 PEARSON PLACE GLENDIVE 9% New Constr Constr Family 500,000 27
2009 FRANKLIN SCHOOL GREAT FALLS 9% Acq/Rehab Family  - 40
2011 CASCADE RIDGE SENIOR LIVING GREAT FALLS 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 604,527 40
2011 CASCADE RIDGE SENIOR LIVING- adjustment GREAT FALLS 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 11,723 40
2013 SOROPTIMIST VILLAGE GREAT FALLS 9% Acq/Rehab Elderly 58,662 50
2014 VOYAGEUR APARTMENTS GREAT FALLS 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 647,500 38
2015 CASCADE RIDGE II GREAT FALLS 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 245,183 16
2012 SOROPTIMIST VILLAGE GREAT FALLS 9% Acq/Rehab Elderly 480,000 50
2008 MOUNTAIN VIEW APARTMENTS III HAMILTON 9% New Constr Family 581,250 46
2010 BUFFALO COURT HAVRE 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 485,000 20
2011 BUFFALO COURT - adjustment HAVRE 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 100,000 20
2013 HILLVIEW APARTMENTS HAVRE 9% Acq/Rehab Family 625,000 52
2015 ANTELOPE COURT HAVRE 9% New Constr Constr Family 568,750 30
2006 EAGLES MANOR III HELENA 9% Acq/Rehab Elderly 507,500 30
2007 EAGLE MANOR II HELENA 9% Acq/Rehab Elderly 568,750 43
2011 RIVER ROCK RESIDENCES HELENA 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 616,250 32
2015 GUARDIAN APARTMENTS HELENA 9% Acq/Rehab Family 658,750 118
2008 GLACIER MANOR APARTMENTS** KALISPELL 4% Acq/Rehab Elderly 183,000 61

23



YEAR PROJECT CITY HC Type New/Rehab Type CREDITS UNITS
2008 TREASURE STATE PLAZA APARTMENTS** KALISPELL 4% Acq/Rehab Elderly 117,919 38
2008 SPRING CREEK APARTMENTS KALISPELL 9% New Constr Family 580,000 34
2009 SPRING CREEK APARTMENTS 2 Kalispell 9% New Constr Constr Family 661,750 33
2012 DEPOT PLACE KALISPELL 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 608,000 40
2008 SHOULDERBLADE COMPLEX LAME DEER 9% Acq/Rehab Elderly 394,812 35
2009 OUELLETTE PLACE LEWISTOWN 9% New Constr Constr Family  - 24
2010 LOLO VISTA APARTMENTS LOLO 9% New Constr Constr Family 607,500 40
2011 LOLO VISTA APARTMENTS - adjustment LOLO 9% New Constr Constr Family 15,000 40
2014 CEDAR VIEW APARTMENTS MALTA 9% Acq/Rehab Family 253,415 32
2006 CORNERSTONE APARTMENTS MILES CITY 9% Acq/Rehab Family 229,328 21
2006 UNION PLACE II MISSOULA 9% New Constr Family 492,555 33
2007 EQUINOX MISSOULA 9% New Constr Family 545,000 35
2008 GARDEN DISTRICT I MISSOULA 9% New Constr Family 474,071 37
2009 SOLSTICE MISSOULA 9% New Constr Constr Family  - 34
2010 SENTINEL VILLAGE APARTMENTS MISSOULA 9% Acq/Rehab Family 484,828 60
2010 ASPEN PLACE- returned credits MISSOULA 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 214,747 36
2010 SOLSTICE MISSOULA 9% New Constr Constr Family 500,000 34
2013 ASPEN PLACE MISSOULA 9% New Constr Constr Elderly 575,000 36
2015 SWEET GRASS APARTMENTS MISSOULA 9% New Constr Constr Family 396,939 26
2015 RIVER RIDGE MISSOULA 9% Acq/Rehab Elderly 403,599 70
2011 THE PALACE APARTMENTS MISSOULA 9% Acq/Rehab Family 616,250 60
2007 FORT PECK LP1 POPLAR 9% Acq/Rehab Family 265,739 46
2013 FORT PECK SUSTAINABLE VILLAGE POPLAR 9% New Constr Constr Family 647,500 20
2011 FORT PECK HOMES II POPLAR & WOLF POINT 9% New Constr Constr Family 614,401 22
2014 CHIPPEWA CREE ROCKY BOY/BOX ELDER 9% Acq/Rehab Family 488,966 40
2012 SWEET GRASS APARTMENTS SHELBY 9% New Constr Constr Family 200,000 12
2012 PARKVIEW VILLAGE SIDNEY 9% New Constr Constr Family 403,013 20
2014 SUNSET VILLAGE SIDNEY 9% New Constr Constr Family 540,471 36
2011 TWO RIVERS PLACE - 2nd round ST. REGIS 9% New Constr Constr Family 118,913 10
2011 TWO RIVERS PLACE - adjustment ST. REGIS 9% New Constr Constr Family 17,223 10
2009 SUPERIOR COMMONS SUPERIOR 9% New Constr Constr Family 466,250 24
2008 CASTLE MOUNTAIN APARTMENTS I WHT SULPHUR SPRINGS 9% New Constr Elderly 237,317 10
2013 WOLF PONT VILLAGE WOLF POINT 9% New Constr Family 403,599 24

24



yr 1 yr 15
Roosevelt Villas 95 Roosevelt Villas 1.93 1.11 Roosevelt Villas 222,250 Roosevelt Villas 238.48 Roosevelt Villas 21.36

Gateway Vista 790 Polson Landing 1.21 1.17 Meadows 145,111 Blackfeet VI 161.76 Meadows 15.06
Rockcress 331 Livingston Hospital 1.24 1.20 Rockcress 168,963 Polson Landing 187.60 Blackfeet VI 15.76
Aspen III 223 Aspen III 1.26 1.32 Gateway Vista 193,265 Aspen III 207.47 Aspen III 16.17
Polson Landing 109 Meadows 1.46 1.23 Polson Landing 197,144 Meadows 218.11 Polson Landing 16.72
Blackfeet VI 101 Gateway Vista 1.59 1.10 Aspen III 210,817 Gateway Vista 261.49 Livingston Hospital 20.27
Livingston Hospital 50 Rockcress 2.29 2.11 Blackfeet VI 229,162 Rockcress 272.85 Gateway Vista 21.52
Meadows 47 Blackfeet VI no hard debt no hard debt Livingston Hospital 229,626 Livingston Hospital 278.91 Rockcress 25.17

Requested Received
Roosevelt Villas 67.83  Roosevelt Villas 1220 1220 Roosevelt Villas Aug-17 Roosevelt Villas 4,883 Roosevelt Villas 2.00%

Meadows 69.04  Blackfeet VI 1305 1275 Gateway Vista May-17 Blackfeet VI 3,000 Meadows 0.00%
Livingston Hospital 72.66  Gateway Vista 1250 1250 Polson Landing May-17 Polson Landing 4,164 Blackfeet VI 0.03%
Gateway Vista 76.53  Rockcress 1180 1210 Meadows Jun-17 Aspen III 4,497 Livingston Hospital 0.05%
Aspen III 77.91  Aspen III 1250 1210 Aspen III Jul-17 Livingston Hospital 4,753 Polson Landing 1.00%
Blackfeet VI 86.73  Polson Landing 1200 1190 Livingston Hospital Jul-17 Gateway Vista 5,080 Rockcress 1.00%
Polson Landing 87.34  Livingston Hospital 1220 1190 Blackfeet VI Jul-17 Meadows 5,411 Gateway Vista 1.10%
Rockcress 88.32  Meadows 1230 1180 Rockcress Aug-17 Rockcress 6,000 Aspen III 1.30%

Rehab property

New unit demand Cost per Unit Cost per Sq Ft Credits per sq ft

% paid by HC

Debt Service Ratio

Evaluation Criteria Construction start Date Operating Exp per unit Vacancy % in area

HOUSING CREDITS 2017
COMPARATIVE DATA BY PROJECT SORTED

25



2017 Applications and Allocations Mary S. Bair 406-841-2845
Montana Board of Housing Montana Board of Housing fax 406-841-2841
Housing Credit Program PO Box 200528

Helena MT  59620-0528

Available Credit Calculation:
Set-a-sides:
Small Rural 5,420,000$                                         

Small State  Ceiling Available 27,100,000$   Non Profit 2,710,000$                                         
2016 Carryover Available -$                    General 18,970,000$                                       

Returned Credits -$                    
Total Credits Available 27,100,000$   27,100,000$                                       

Maximum Credit per Developer  (25% of total) 6,775,000$     

Allocations: Round Pricing
1/19/2016 Amount Adjustment Total

Project City Housing Type Set-a-side Requested Contingency Total Award
Small/Rural Projects

27,100,000$                                       

Roosevelt Villas WP/Culbertson Family General 2,680,000$       30,000$                     2,710,000$     -$                                                        

 Small/Rural Project - Total 2,680,000$       30,000$                     2,710,000$     -$                                                        

Polson Landing Polson Family General 6,150,000$       615,000$                   6,765,000$     -$                                                        
Aspen  Place III Butte Family Non Profit 5,256,450$       525,450$                   5,781,900$     -$                                                        
Gateway Vista Billings Family Non Profit 3,817,350$       381,735$                   4,199,085$     -$                                                        
Blackfeet IV Browning Family General 6,700,000$       75,000$                     6,775,000$     -$                                                        

Livingston Memorial Livingston Family Non Profit 5,840,000$       584,000$                   6,424,000$     -$                                                        
Meadows Lewistown Elderly-62+ Non-Profit 3,506,510$       350,651$                   3,857,161$     -$                                                        
Rockcress Great Falls Family General 6,702,500$       72,500$                     6,775,000$     -$                                                        

Non-Profit / General - Total 31,822,810$     1,989,336$                33,812,146$   -$                                                        

Grand - Total 34,502,810$     2,019,336$                36,522,146$   27,100,000$                                       

   

Applications not Allocated/Withdrawn Amount
Requested

26



Total 
Housing 

Units      
2014

Total 
Number of 
Households  

2014

Average 
Household 

Size       
2014    

Percentage 
of 

households 
with three or 

more 
generations

Population   
2014

Projected 
Total 

Population   
2020

Projected 
Population 

Growth

Population   
2014       

Age 0 to 54 
years

Population  
2014      

Age 55 to 
64 years

Population   
2014      

Age 65 or 
older

Labor 
Force   
2014

Percent 
Unemployed  

2014

Mean 
Household 

Income  2014

Montana Totals or Averages 486,782 407,797 2.50 3.75% 1,006,370 1,094,712 8.12% 65.28% 16.19% 18.54% 519,814 6.80% $58,041

Region 1 Totals or Averages 81,953 63,042 2.29 3.74% 152,188 164,823 5.79% 62.11% 17.74% 20.15% 73,057 10.73% $51,437

Flathead County 47,184 37,073 2.46 3.07% 92,373 102,929 11.43% 68.40% 15.93% 15.67% 46,998 8.20% 61,904$          

Lake County 16,589 11,916 2.38 6.01% 28,987 29,232 0.85% 66.36% 15.33% 18.30% 13,155 11.10% 53,545$          

Lincoln County 11,495 8,900 2.16 2.56% 19,455 20,886 7.36% 57.92% 19.35% 22.72% 8,361 13.20% 47,913$          

Sanders County 6,685 5,153 2.16 3.32% 11,373 11,776 3.54% 55.75% 20.34% 23.92% 4,543 10.40% 42,387$          

Region 2 Totals or Averages 72,792 64,382 2.45 2.83% 155,881 170,328 6.00% 64.30% 16.38% 19.33% 84,910 11.17% $54,355

Mineral County 2,463 1,582 2.62 1.39% 4,230 4,325 2.25% 56.22% 19.10% 24.68% 1,809 15.10% 48,003$          

Missoula County 50,740 45,961 2.35 2.43% 111,011 123,553 11.30% 74.65% 12.93% 12.42% 63,999 9.10% 63,057$          

Ravalli County 19,589 16,839 2.39 4.67% 40,640 42,450 4.45% 62.03% 17.09% 20.88% 19,102 9.30% 52,004$          

Region 3 Totals or Averages 53,555 46,764 2.53 5.62% 118,947 128,752 5.55% 69.54% 13.84% 16.62% 58,202 6.70% $56,798

Cascade County 37,454 33,685 2.36 3.81% 81,953 90,176 10.03% 70.78% 13.07% 16.14% 41,788 5.10% 59,133$          

Chouteau County 2,881 2,323 2.46 6.63% 5,859 5,708 -2.58% 67.21% 15.40% 17.39% 2,618 4.00% 57,658$          

Glacier County 5,327 4,121 3.16 15.97% 13,641 14,063 3.09% 78.50% 10.79% 10.71% 5,569 16.00% 48,931$          

Pondera County 2,659 2,306 2.52 5.16% 6,211 6,777 9.11% 67.07% 13.64% 19.29% 2,967 7.10% 58,361$          

Teton County 2,893 2,339 2.48 1.80% 6,075 6,313 3.92% 64.23% 14.37% 21.40% 2,882 5.60% 58,729$          

Toole County 2,341 1,990 2.22 0.35% 5,208 5,715 9.74% 69.45% 15.78% 14.77% 2,378 2.40% 57,975$          

Region 4 Totals or Averages 38,162 33,519 2.38 1.70% 81,934 88,082 4.61% 65.89% 17.32% 16.79% 43,749 5.47% 68,761

Broadwater County 2,707 2,469 2.29 0.36% 5,697 5,611 -1.51% 64.89% 16.20% 18.90% 2,840 4.50% 62,689$          

Jefferson County 5,052 4,497 2.49 2.05% 11,465 12,263 6.96% 63.39% 20.03% 16.58% 5,685 6.30% 76,258$          

Lewis and Clark County 30,403 26,553 2.37 2.70% 64,772 70,208 8.39% 69.37% 15.73% 14.90% 35,224 5.60% 67,336$          

Region 5 Totals or Averages 40,011 30,492 2.19 2.70% 70,865 73,344 4.13% 62.38% 17.30% 20.32% 34,851 6.27% $57,699

Beaverhead County 5,273 4,124 2.12 3.69% 9,294 9,751 4.92% 65.41% 16.15% 18.44% 4,869 6.30% 55,941$          

Deer Lodge County 5,133 3,909 2.12 2.97% 9,243 9,614 4.01% 63.71% 16.92% 19.37% 4,253 7.40% 53,501$          

Granite County 2,802 1,396 2.20 3.22% 3,133 3,117 -0.51% 52.95% 20.20% 26.84% 1,407 8.80% 58,411$          

Madison County 6,932 3,389 2.20 0.59% 7,723 8,601 11.37% 56.30% 20.45% 23.26% 3,960 5.10% 71,881$          

Powell County 3,097 2,399 2.29 2.25% 7,010 7,247 3.38% 66.99% 15.46% 17.55% 2,828 2.80% 54,184$          

Silver Bow County 16,774 15,275 2.19 3.48% 34,462 35,014 1.60% 68.91% 14.64% 16.44% 17,534 7.20% 52,278$          

Region 6 Totals or Averages 11,169 9,188 2.64 5.48% 25,245 27,587 7.99% 70.48% 12.94% 16.58% 11,703 6.73% $55,484

Blaine County 2,830 2,234 2.87 8.82% 6,576 6,907 5.03% 73.97% 12.06% 13.98% 2,849 11.00% 48,058$          

Hill County 7,224 6,125 2.61 7.62% 16,434 18,272 11.18% 73.79% 12.98% 13.23% 7,911 4.40% 54,828$          

Liberty County 1,115 829 2.44 0.00% 2,235 2,408 7.74% 63.67% 13.78% 22.55% 943 4.80% 63,565$          

Region 7 Totals or Averages 11,975 9,292 2.27 2.09% 21,632 23,205 15.13% 59.21% 18.74% 22.05% 10,518 4.35% $52,342

Fergus County 5,813 4,988 2.20 2.53% 11,496 11,319 -1.54% 60.22% 17.68% 22.09% 5,976 3.40% 56,177$          

Golden Valley County 457 319 2.24 3.13% 738 757 2.57% 54.61% 21.95% 23.44% 352 3.70% 48,664$          

Judith Basin County 1,323 899 2.25 2.00% 2,023 2,244 10.92% 60.70% 17.25% 22.05% 961 4.30% 59,494$          

Musselshell County 2,680 1,965 2.39 3.21% 4,760 5,585 17.33% 61.18% 19.31% 19.52% 2,111 4.30% 54,375$          

Petroleum County 334 220 2.22 0.91% 489 675 38.04% 62.37% 19.63% 18.00% 269 5.90% 49,731$          

Wheatland County 1,368 901 2.29 0.78% 2,126 2,625 23.47% 56.21% 16.60% 27.19% 849 4.50% 45,608$          

Region 8 Totals or Averages 53,999 44,829 4.08 3.27% 110,776 123,234 2.74% 68.00% 15.67% 16.33% 63,247 5.90% $58,205

Gallatin County 43,288 37,495 2.38 1.19% 93,108 105,568 13.38% 78.10% 11.56% 10.34% 54,038 6.40% 71,625$          

Meagher County 1,351 795 7.51 8.30% 2,026 1,906 -5.92% 61.65% 17.72% 20.63% 987 4.00% 46,689$          

Park County 9,360 6,539 2.36 0.32% 15,642 15,760 0.75% 64.25% 17.72% 18.03% 8,222 7.30% 56,300$          

Region 9 Totals or Averages 83,050 74,297 2.69 7.49% 188,069 206,801 5.11% 67.67% 15.54% 16.80% 99,630 7.24% $64,149

Big Horn County 4,675 3,503 3.68 22.52% 13,079 12,780 -2.29% 78.07% 11.32% 10.61% 5,933 20.60% 55,686$          

Carbon County 6,471 4,305 2.35 2.35% 10,189 9,443 -7.32% 60.70% 18.43% 20.87% 5,292 3.90% 62,503$          

Stillwater County 4,809 3,723 2.43 2.87% 9,214 9,751 5.83% 62.73% 18.94% 18.33% 4,651 4.10% 69,346$          

Sweet Grass County 1,992 1,381 2.59 5.43% 3,622 4,241 17.09% 64.85% 15.68% 19.46% 1,728 3.10% 63,280$          

Yellowstone County 65,103 61,385 2.42 4.28% 151,965 170,586 12.25% 71.98% 13.31% 14.70% 82,026 4.50% 69,931$          

Region 10 Totals or Averages 40,116 31,992 2.39 3.24% 80,833 88,556 11.34% 63.19% 16.40% 20.41% 39,947 3.50% $61,182

Carter County 803 489 2.41 0.82% 1,205 1,388 15.19% 57.01% 19.25% 23.73% 606 1.20% 63,615$          

Custer County 5,589 4,919 2.32 2.72% 11,869 14,119 18.96% 67.56% 14.45% 17.99% 6,255 3.60% 58,265$          

Daniels County 1,131 882 2.01 0.00% 1,813 1,979 9.16% 57.20% 17.82% 24.99% 1040 3.00% 66,193$          

Dawson County 4,298 3,884 2.24 1.80% 9,219 9,618 4.33% 67.99% 14.86% 17.15% 4,706 2.20% 63,740$          

Fallon County 1,478 1,197 2.49 4.51% 3,028 3,992 31.84% 68.86% 14.99% 16.15% 1,742 3.40% 75,789$          

Garfield County 848 450 2.42 2.89% 1,097 1,464 33.45% 61.90% 15.95% 22.15% 590 0.20% 63,098$          

McCone County 1,033 762 2.28 0.52% 1,758 1,955 11.21% 59.73% 17.58% 22.70% 1,004 1.10% 65,370$          

Phillips County 2,330 1,794 2.29 4.57% 4,194 4,276 1.96% 63.69% 15.76% 20.55% 1,937 4.70% 51,639$          

Powder River County 1,025 748 2.23 0.40% 1,710 1,846 7.95% 58.71% 17.49% 23.80% 965 5.40% 61,969$          

Prairie County 648 525 2.40 2.10% 1,282 1,394 8.74% 51.09% 21.45% 27.46% 566 7.80% 49,705$          

Richland County 4,794 4,294 2.47 3.59% 10,686 12,294 15.05% 71.74% 14.40% 13.86% 5,821 2.90% 77,412$          

Roosevelt County 4,089 3,142 3.39 14.29% 10,861 11,232 3.42% 77.53% 11.73% 10.74% 3,790 3.80% 51,332$          

Rosebud County 4,110 3,323 2.78 9.09% 9,335 9,399 0.69% 73.03% 14.46% 12.51% 4,498 10.00% 62,350$          

Sheridan County 2,090 1,625 2.10 1.66% 3,510 3,585 2.14% 60.80% 17.07% 22.14% 1,876 3.00% 67,292$          

Treasure County 429 340 2.24 0.88% 761 821 7.88% 54.93% 19.84% 25.23% 349 0.90% 48,233$          

Valley County 4,865 3,181 2.32 5.19% 7,518 8,074 7.40% 63.06% 15.56% 21.38% 3,748 4.10% 60,225$          

Wibaux County 556 437 2.21 0.00% 987 1,120 13.48% 59.37% 16.11% 24.52% 454 2.20% 53,862$          

27



GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION
  # OF 

PROJECTS    TOTAL UNITS  
% of TOTAL 

UNITS
POPULATION  
March 2015

% of 
POPULATION TOTAL UNITS  

 # OF 
PROJECTS    

Montana 207 5,781 100% 1,023,579 100% 1,222 14

Region 1 Totals 40 1,020 17.6% 154,512 15.4% 135 3

Flathead County 23 702 12.1% 94,924 9.4% 135 3

Bigfork 2 56

Columbia Falls 3 56 36 1

Kalispell 13 480 99 2

Whitefish 5 110

Lake County 15 275 4.8% 29,099 2.9%

Elmo 1 10

Pablo 6 111

Polson 3 102

Ronan 4 43

St Ignatius 1 9

Lincoln County 1 34 0.6% 19,125 1.9%

Libby 1 34

Sanders County 1 9 0.2% 11,364 1.1%

Plains 1 9

Region 2 Totals 39 1,236 21.4% 157,971 15.7% 265 2

Mineral County 2 32 0.6% 4,257 0.4%

St Regis 1 8

Superior 1 24

Missoula County 26 906 15.7% 112,684 11.2% 265 2

Lolo 1 40

Missoula 27 866 265 2

Ravalli County 11 298 4.9% 41,030 4.1%

Corvallis 2 36

Darby 2 16

Hamilton 6 216

Stevensville 1 30

Region 3 Totals 19 538 8.8% 119,367 11.9% 161 2

Cascade County 9 317 5.2% 82,344 8.2% 161 2

Great Falls 9 317 161 2

Chouteau County 1 10 0.2% 5,894 0.6%

Fort Benton 1 10

Glacier County 7 187 3.1% 13,696 1.4%

Browning 5 154

Cut Bank 2 33

Pondera County 0 0 0.0% 6,219 0.6%

Teton County 0 0 0.0% 6,064 0.6%

Toole County 2 24 0.4% 5,150 0.5%

Shelby 2 24

Region 4 Totals 13 542 8.9% 83,081 8.3% 0 0

Broadwater County 0 0 0.0% 5,667 0.6%

Jefferson County 1 36 0.6% 11,558 1.1%

Boulder 1 36 2009

Lewis and Clark County 12 506 8.3% 65,856 6.6%

Helena 12 506

Region 5 Totals 9 246 4.0% 71,113 7.1% 60 1

Beaverhead County 1 24 0.4% 9,345 0.9%

Dillon 1 24 2003

Deer Lodge County 1 10 0.2% 9,150 0.9%

Anaconda 1 10 2004

Granite County 0 0 0.0% 3,209 0.3%

Madison County 2 48 0.8% 7,820 0.8%

Big Sky 2 48 1997,1998

Powell County 2 48 0.8% 6,909 0.7%

Deer Lodge 2 48 1992,1999

Silver Bow County 3 116 1.9% 34,680 3.5% 60 1

Butte 3 116 60 1 2012

Region 6 Totals 17 281 4.6% 25,574 2.5% 0 0

Blaine County 5 110 1.8% 6,619 0.7%

Chinook 1 12

Fort Belknap 3 87

Hays 1 11

Hill County 11 165 2.7% 16,596 1.7%

Box Elder 1 33 2014

Havre 10 132

Liberty County 1 6 0.1% 2,359 0.2%

Chester 1 6 1996

1988

2001,2003,2004,2006,2012

1991,2013

1993,2012

1993,1996,1998,2000,2002,2003,2004,2006,2007,2011,2015,2016

1998,2001,2010

1987,1987,1987,1987,1988,1989,1993,2010,2013,2015

1996

2000,2004,2006

2000

1999,2000,2000,2001

1999

1997,20121987,1989,1989,1995,1995,2011,2012,2014,2015,2016

1990

1996,1999

1988

2011

2009

2010

1989,1992,1993,1993,1994,1994,1994,1994,1995,1996,1996,1997,   
1999,2000,2001,2004,2004,2004,2006,2007,2008,2010,2015

2001,2002

 YEARS FUNDED        

HOUSING TAX CREDITS TAX-EXEMPT BOND FINANCING

2002,2003

1997,1997,1998,2002,2004,2008,2016

1999,2000

1994, 2006,2016

 YEARS FUNDED        

1990,1999,2002

1990,1992,1993,1994,1994,1998,1999,1999,1999,2001,                      
2008,2009,2012

1991,2000,2001,2002,2002

2008,2008

1999

1996,1999,2000,2001,2002,2002

2004

1988,1990,2002

28

CC5572
Highlight

CC5572
Highlight

CC5572
Highlight



GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION
  # OF 

PROJECTS    TOTAL UNITS  
% of TOTAL 

UNITS
POPULATION  
March 2015

% of 
POPULATION TOTAL UNITS  

 # OF 
PROJECTS    

Montana 207 5,781 100% 1,023,579 100% 1,222 14

 YEARS FUNDED        

HOUSING TAX CREDITS TAX-EXEMPT BOND FINANCING

 YEARS FUNDED        

Region 7 Totals 1 6 0.1% 21,461 2.1% 0 0

Fergus County 0 0 0.0% 11,442 1.1%

Golden Valley County 0 0 0.0% 852 0.1%

Judith Basin County 0 0 0.0% 1,991 0.2%

Musselshell County 0 0 0.0% 4,589 0.5%

Petroleum County 1 6 0.1% 485 0.0%

Winnett 1 6

Wheatland County 0 0 0.0% 2,102 0.2%

Region 8 Totals 24 760 12.5% 115,041 11.4% 236 2

Gallatin County 20 668 11.0% 97,308 9.7% 100 2

Belgrade 5 108

Bozeman 13 491 236 2 1999,2015

Manhattan 1 16 2015

West Yellowstone 1 53

Meagher County 1 10 0.2% 1,853 0.2%

White Sulphur Springs 1 10

Park County 3 82 1.3% 15,880 1.6%

Livingston 3 82

Region 9 Totals 27 801 13.2% 192,270 19.1% 365 4

Big Horn County 3 55 0.9% 13,282 1.3%

Crow Agency 1 15 2014

Hardin 2 40 1992,1996

Carbon County 2 33 0.5% 10,399 1.0%

Joliet 1 1 1993

Red Lodge 1 32 1998

Stillwater County 1 32 0.5% 9,290 0.9%

Absarokee 1 32 1997

Sweet Grass County 1 24 0.4% 3,665 0.4%

Big Timber 1 24 1994

Yellowstone County 20 657 10.8% 155,634 15.5%

Billings 18 617 365 4

Laurel 2 40 1989,2002

Region 10 Totals 18 351 5.8% 83,189 8.3% 0 0

Carter County 0 0 0.0% 1169 0.1%

Custer County 2 53 0.9% 12,092 1.2%

Miles City 2 53 1999,2006

Daniels County 1 11 0.2% 1,793 0.2%

Scoby 1 11 1989

Dawson County 2 45 0.7% 9,518 0.9%

Glendive 2 45

Fallon County 0 0 0.0% 3,108 0.3%

Garfield County 0 0 0.0% 1,309 0.1%

McCone County 0 0 0.0% 1,694 0.2%

Phillips County 1 32 0.5% 4,192 0.4%

Malta 1 32 2014

Powder River County 0 0 0.0% 1,783 0.2%

Prairie County 0 0 0.0% 1,148 0.1%

Richland County 2 56 0.9% 11,576 1.2%

Sidney 2 56 2012, 2014

Roosevelt County 5 119 2.0% 11,332 1.1%

Poplar 3 67

Wolf Point 2 52 2013, 2016

Rosebud County 3 45 0.7% 9,326 0.9%

Forsyth 2 36 1994,1994

Lame Deer 1 9 2008

Sheridan County 1 4 0.1% 3,696 0.4%

Medicine Lake 1 4 1991

Treasure County 1 12 0.2% 692 0.1%

Hysham 1 12 1994

Valley County 1 6 0.1% 7,640 0.8%

Glasgow 1 6 1992

Wibaux County 0 0 0.0% 1,121 0.1%

2004,2006,2006,2007
1987,1989,1990,1991,1992,1992,1994,1996,1996,1998,1998,1999,    
2000,2002,2003,2006,2009,2016

2007,2011,2013

1994,1996,1997,2000,2016
1988,1994,1998,1998,1998,2000,2001,2002,2003,2004,2004,2012,20
15

1996

2008

2007,2008,2014

1994,1999

1991

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



Loan Programs

Applications Active Loans: Outstanding Bal

Reverse Annuity (RAM)
RAM                            76         3,718,033 

Housing Montana Fund
TANF                      62            429,772 
Revolving Loans                        3            460,822 
AHP                        8         1,526,839 
Bond Programs
Regular Program                      -                       -                      11         1,387,687 
Conduit                     5     17,250,000  2006-2016 
Risk Share                      -                       -                        8         7,858,296 

Housing Credits (HCs) Allocation

 City  Award HC Year Status

Fort Peck Sust Village  Poplar 13-Apr 2013 
Voyageur Apartments  Great Falls 13-Dec 2014 
Chippewa Cree Homes I  Box Elder 13-Dec 2014 
Antelope Court  Havre 14-Nov 2015 

Guardian Apartments  Helena 14-Nov 2015 
Stoneridge Apartments  Bozeman 14-Nov 2015 
Sweet Grass Commons  Missoula 14-Nov 2015 
River Ridge  Missoula 14-Mar 2015 
Larkspur Bozeman 15-Dec bond deal blower door testing completed; punchlist items 98% complete
Big Sky Villas Belgrade 16-Jan 2016 transfer of ownership completed; const start date 1/16/17

 rehab complete; 100% leased;HOME funds 
received 
 waiting for 8609 paperwork 
 leasing up; landscaping to finish up 
 substantial completion 99% 

 construction is about 95% complete 

Multifamily & RAM Program Dashboard
January 23, 2017

 waiting for 8609 paperwork 
 received 8609 paperwork 
 rehab finish target to be late October 

164



Valley Villas Hamilton 16-Jan 2016 transfer of ownership completed; const start date Jan 17
NorthStar Wolf Point 16-Jan 2016 most of foundation is poured
Little Jons Big Fork 16-Jan 2016 transfer of ownership completed
Red Fox Billings 16-Jan 2016 preconstruction mtg Feb 2017
Freedoms Path Fort Harrison 16-Jan 2016 working on closing & transfer from VA; approved National Historic site

Housing Credits (HCs) Compliance

 Year to Date Last Year

Project Site Visits                    85                      86 
Units Inspected               2,536                 1,526 

                      - 

Projects w/Comp Owner
 
Management audit done Explanation

NO CHANGES

165



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 9, 2015 

 

PROGRAM 
Finance Program    

AGENDA ITEM 
Resolution concerning Trustee Transfer 

BACKGROUND 
 

The transfer to our new single family trustee, Wilmington NA, requires us to 
sign a certification that the board has resolved to certain issues.   

This resolution formalizes this action.  

Staff requests the Board formally approve this resolution. 

 

 

 

166



1 
 

  

RESOLUTION NO. 17-0123-SFTrustee 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONTANA BOARD OF HOUSING APPROVING 
ACTIONS AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN BOARD OFFICERS AND 
OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO TRANSITION 
THE BOARD’S BOND TRUSTEE SERVICES TO A SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE, 
AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATING 
THERETO. 

WHEREAS, at its December 12, 2016 meeting, the Montana Board of Housing (the 
“Board”), considered the responses to its Request for Proposals for Bond Trustee Services, 
determined that Wilmington Trust, National Association will provide the highest quality services 
at affordable prices as demonstrated in the proposals, and determined  that the contract be awarded 
to Wilmington Trust; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Board further approve actions and authorize individuals 

to execute documents necessary to transition the bond services from its existing bond trustee, Wells 
Fargo Bank, National Association, to Wilmington Trust, as the Successor Trustee; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MONTANA BOARD OF HOUSING 
as follows: 

Section 1.  Approval of Transition Actions.  The Board hereby approves any and all 
actions to transition the MBOH bond services from its existing bond trustee, Wells Fargo Bank, 
National Association, to the Successor Trustee, Wilmington Trust, National Association (also 
referred to herein as M&T Bank), as the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Executive Director or 
Executive Operations Manager of the Board determine are necessary and proper to accomplish 
such transition. 

Section 2.  Execution of Documents.  The Board hereby authorizes the Chairman, Vice 
Chairman, Executive Director or Executive Operations Manager of the Board to execute and 
deliver any such documents as such officials determine are necessary and proper to accomplish 
such transition and to execute such certificates or authority or other certificates as may be required 
to evidence the Board’s approvals and authorizations as set forth in this Resolution. 

Section 3.  Specific Authorizations.  Without limiting any other approval or authority 
provided herein, the Board hereby authorizes Bruce Brensdal, its Executive Director, and Stacy 
Collette, its Executive Operations Manager, or their successors (the “Authorized Individuals”), 
or any one of them, in the name and on behalf of the Board, to complete, execute and deliver to 
the Trust and Investment Division of M&T Bank agreements in a form acceptable to such 
Authorized Individual for the provision of custody, escrow, trust, funds transfer, investment 
management and investment advisory services, including any amendments and agreements or 
other documents related thereto, as such Authorized Individual deems necessary or appropriate 
from time to time;  

167



Section 4.  Ratification.  The Board hereby ratifies and confirms all actions taken by it 
prior to the date hereof in connection with such agreements executed and delivered to M&T Bank; 

Section 5.  Reliance on Authorized Signatures.  M&T Bank is hereby authorized to rely 
on the actual or purported signatures of any of the Board’s Authorized Individuals and Authorized 
Representatives until M&T Bank has actually received and had a reasonable time to act on written 
notice from the Board revoking such authority.   

Section 6.  Indemnification.  The Board shall defend, indemnify and hold M&T Bank 
harmless from and against all liabilities, costs, and expenses (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys’ fees and disbursements) incurred by M&T Bank in connection with the honoring of any 
signature, instruction or action of any Authorized Individual or Authorized Representative, or the 
refusal to honor any signature, instruction or action of any person who is not an Authorized 
Individual or Authorized Representative of the Board. 

Section 7.  Binding Resolutions.  These resolutions supersede all prior Board resolutions 
on the subject to which they pertain, and shall remain in full force and effect and binding upon the 
Board until M&T Bank has actually received and had a reasonable time to act on any subsequent 
Resolutions or related Certificate of Authority; provided, that these resolutions are limited in 
application to services, if any, provided by the Trust and Investment Division of M&T Bank and 
do not supersede or affect in any way the continuing validity of other resolutions provided to M&T 
Bank in regard to accounts, if any, that are serviced or services that are provided by any other 
division or department of M&T Bank, including but not limited to accounts and services provided 
by Commercial Deposit Services and Treasury Management Services. 

Section 8.  Additional Actions Authorized.  The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, 
Treasurer, Executive Director, Executive Operations Manager, Treasurer, Single Family Program 
Manager and Accounting and Finance Manager, acting alone or acting with others, are hereby 
authorized and directed to execute and deliver any or all other documents which may be required 
and to take such other action as may be required or appropriate for the purposes authorized under 
this Resolution, and the members and officers named above are hereby designated as Authorized 
Representatives for such purposes. 

Section 9.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately. 

ADOPTED by the Montana Board of Housing this 23rd day of January, 2017. 

MONTANA BOARD OF HOUSING 

By   
Attest: Chairman 

By   
Treasurer/Executive Director 

168



“Wilmington Trust” encompasses the trust and investment business of M&T Bank and of some of M&T Bank’s subsidiaries and affiliates, serving 
individual and institutional clients. The subsidiaries and affiliates include Wilmington Trust Company (operating only in Delaware), Wilmington 
Trust, N.A., Wilmington Trust Retirement and Institutional Services Company, Wilmington Trust Investment Advisors, Inc., and Wilmington Trust 
Investment Management LLC, as well as several other investment advisor affiliates.  For additional information regarding the Wilmington Trust 
brand, underlying entities, or products and services offered, please visit our web site at www.wilmingtontrust.com. 

            
         
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
for  

 Montana Board of Housing  (“Client”) 
 

I,  Bruce Brensdal, the duly appointed representative of Client (in the capacity indicated below) authorized to certify the 
approved actions of Client, a  corporation  general partnership  limited partnership  limited liability company  
sole proprietorship  Government Agency  organized or operating under the laws of the  

 State of Montana or the  District of Columbia , hereby certify that a meeting of Client’s Board of Directors or other 
governing body (the “Board”) duly called and held, or by unanimous written consent or other method provided by applicable 
law or governing document, the following resolutions were duly adopted and remain in full force and effect: 
 
 RESOLVED, that  the Montana Board of Housing  (“Client”) hereby authorizes 
Bruce Brensdal (title),Administrator (title), 
Stacy Collette (title),Executive Operations Manager (title)  
(the “Authorized Individuals”), or any one of them, in the name and on behalf of the Client, to complete, execute and deliver to 
the Trust and Investment Division of M&T Bank agreements in a form acceptable to such Authorized Individual for the 
provision of custody, escrow, trust, funds transfer, investment management and investment advisory services, including any 
amendments and agreements or other documents related thereto, as such Authorized Individual deems necessary or appropriate 
from time to time; and it is further 
 
 RESOLVED, that Client hereby ratifies and confirms all actions taken by it prior to the date hereof in connection with 
such agreements executed and delivered to M&T Bank; and it is further 
 
 RESOLVED, that M&T Bank be and hereby is authorized to rely on the actual or purported signatures of any of 
Client’s Authorized Individuals and Authorized Representatives until M&T Bank has actually received and had a reasonable 
time to act on written notice from Client revoking such authority; and it is further  
 
 RESOLVED, that Client shall defend, indemnify and hold M&T Bank harmless from and against all liabilities, 
costs, and expenses (including, but not limited to, attorneys’ fees and disbursements) incurred by M&T Bank in 
connection with the honoring of any signature, instruction or action of any Authorized Individual or Authorized 
Representative, or the refusal to honor any signature, instruction or action of any person who is not an Authorized 
Individual or Authorized Representative of Client; and it is further  
 
 RESOLVED, that these resolutions supersede all prior resolutions on the subject to which they pertain, and shall 
remain in full force and effect and binding upon Client until M&T Bank has actually received and had a reasonable time to act 
on any subsequent Certificate of Authority; provided, that these resolutions are limited in application to services provided by 
the Trust and Investment Division of M&T Bank and do not supersede or affect in any way the continuing validity of other 
resolutions provided to M&T Bank in regard to accounts that are serviced or services that are provided by any other division or 
department of M&T Bank, including but not limited to accounts and services provided by Commercial Deposit Services and 
Treasury Management Services. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have executed this Certificate of Authority this       day of                          ,    . 
 
  
  
 Signature: 

 Bruce Brensdal 
 Name: 

 Administrator 
 Title: 
 

169

http://www.wilmingtontrust.com/


BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 9, 2015 

 

PROGRAM 
Finance Program    

AGENDA ITEM 
Finance Update 

BACKGROUND 
 

During the end of Calendar Year 2016, reacted to the Pre- and Post-Election 
periods with the markets dropping and rising. The diversity of the Board’s 
portfolio has kept the Weighted Average Yield constant around 1.1%.  

59% of the investments are still held in Money Market that are available for 
continued operations and bridging for a 2017 bond issuance planned in 
March. $96 million of the money market is invested at 0.25% up from the 
highest yield of only 0.02% in November 2015.  

26.3% will be available with in a twelve-month period.  These funds will then 
be available for debt service payments, arbitrage payments and other short-
term expenses. 

The 14.7% of the investments have various maturity dates that allow us to 
take advantage of longer-term rates and still make the funds available for 
future debt service, refunding or operations. 

 

 

 

170



Accounting & Finance Dashboard

FNMA = Federal National Mortgage Association

FHLB = Federal Home Loan Bank

FHLMC = Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

FFCB = Federal Farm Credit Bank

NOTE: Weight Average Yield in December should have been 1.29% not 0.79% as state in previous month.

Portfolio Maturity
For November 30, 2016

Available Now Less than 1 year 1 to 5 years 6 to 10 years 11 to 15 years 16 to 20 years 21 to 25 years Grand Total
98,805,550$           43,897,000$          1,230,000$            17,919,000$        2,225,000$      2,566,970$          500,542$            167,144,062$   

Investment Diversification

Weighted Average Yield Trend

Data as of November 30, 2016

23.7%

1.3%

7.4%

1.0%

0.5%

1.3%2.9%

59.1%

FFCB Bonds  @ 0.04% - 3.41%

FHLB Discount Note  @ 0.35 - 0.65%

FHLMC DN  @ 0.51 - 0.53%

FNMA DEB @5.66 - 6.10%

FNMA DN @ 0.52 - 0.45%

FNMA MBS Avg @ 4.46 - 5.46%

Investment Contracts @ 5.00%

US Treasury Bond Avg @ 6.46%

Money Market @ 0.10% - 0.25%

0.60%
0.70%
0.80%
0.90%
1.00%
1.10%
1.20%
1.30%
1.40%

171



Montana Board of Housing
Accounting and Finance

Investment Maturity Schedule
November 30, 2016

Maturity Date Trustee Bank Investment Type Par Value
11/30/2016 US BANK MONEY M US Bank Corporate Tr 2,381,597.84       
11/30/2016 WELLS FARGO MON Wells Fargo Bank Wes 96,423,951.96     
12/15/2016 FHLB DN Wells Fargo Bank Wes 36,656,000.00     
12/28/2016 FHLB DN Wells Fargo Bank Wes 1,961,000.00       
12/30/2016 FNMA DN Wells Fargo Bank Wes 90,000.00             
02/01/2017 FHLB DN US Bank Corporate Tr 800,000.00           
05/26/2017 FHLB DN Wells Fargo Bank Wes 278,000.00           
08/01/2017 FHLMC DN US Bank Corporate Tr 2,366,000.00       
08/01/2017 FNMA DN US Bank Corporate Tr 1,500,000.00       
08/22/2017 FHLMC DN Wells Fargo Bank Wes 246,000.00           
05/24/2021 FFCB Wells Fargo Bank Wes 1,230,000.00       
12/16/2024 FFCB Wells Fargo Bank Wes 805,000.00           
08/15/2025 T-NOTES & BONDS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 4,796,000.00       
04/30/2026 FNMA DEB Wells Fargo Bank Wes 4,613,000.00       
09/27/2027 FNMA DEB Wells Fargo Bank Wes 4,070,000.00       
11/26/2027 FNMA DEB Wells Fargo Bank Wes 3,635,000.00       
07/15/2032 FHLMC BOND Wells Fargo Bank Wes 2,225,000.00       
02/01/2036 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 57,022.11             
05/01/2036 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 31,015.91             
07/01/2036 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 84,697.05             
03/01/2037 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 151,969.40           
06/01/2037 SOCIETE - REPO Wells Fargo Bank Wes 2,200,000.00       
08/01/2037 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 42,266.02             
08/01/2038 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 72,211.92             
12/01/2038 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 319,415.99           
01/01/2039 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 39,765.02             
12/01/2039 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 69,149.10             

167,144,062.32   

FNMA = Federal National Mortgage Association

FHLB = Federal Home Loan Bank

FHLMC = Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

FFCB = Federal Farm Credit Bank

172



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  January 23, 2017 

 

PROGRAM 
Homeownership Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
Lender Fee Approval 

 

BACKGROUND 
Board of Housing currently allows lender compensation in the amount of 2.75% in our 
loan programs.  We purchase the loans at 101% and pay a .75% Service Release 
Premium; the lenders can collect up to a 1% origination fee from the borrower. To keep 
costs down for our borrowers, lenders have not been allowed to charge processing or 
underwriting fees.   
 
Our Purchasing and Servicing Guide reads: 
 

(b) All fees, charges and other amounts borne by the Mortgagor which are 

attributable to the Mortgage Loan shall be limited as follows: 
 

(i) No points, Reservation Fees, Origination Fees or similar charges 

attributable to the Mortgage Loan may be borne by the mortgagor or the seller of 

the Residence except an amount equal to no more than the amount or percentage set 

forth in the applicable. 
 

(ii) All costs incurred by the Mortgagor in acquiring the Residence and 

obtaining the Mortgage Loan shall be reasonable and shall not exceed the usual 

costs incurred by a person acquiring like property where financing is not being 

provided through the Board. Costs, which may not exceed usual and reasonable 

fees and charges include: application fees, credit report fees, survey fees, appraisal 

fees, title fees, title insurance, legal fees and other similar costs. 
 

(iii) The Origination Fee, as set forth in the Invitation to Participate. 

. 
 

 

173



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  January 23, 2017 

 
The cost of originating loans has increased over the past year. Many of our lenders 
have transitioned to new software systems to implement CFPB disclosure changes and 
lenders have incurred additional expense to meet new compliance requirements for the 
origination function.  We have heard from lenders that they have a hard time covering 
these costs when originating a Board loan. 
 
MCC files were reviewed to determine the fees borrowers are charged on non-Board 
loans.  The average fees per file were $750 (a sample of the results is attached).  
 
Other state HFAs were surveyed and it was determined several of them allow lenders to 
charge fees in addition to the standard origination fee (these results also attached). 
 
 
 

PROPOSAL  
Staff requests that the Board change paragraph (ii) to read as follows: 

(ii) All costs incurred by the Mortgagor in acquiring the Residence and obtaining the 

Mortgage Loan shall be reasonable and shall not exceed the usual costs incurred by 

a person acquiring like property where financing is not being provided through the 

Board. Other costs, which may not exceed usual and reasonable fees and charges 

include: credit report fees, survey fees, appraisal fees, title fees, title insurance, 

legal fees, and other similar costs which are paid directly to a third party not 

controlled by the Participating Lender. 

 

Lender fees such as application fees, administrative fees, underwriting fees, 

processing fees and document preparation fees cannot exceed a total of $500. 

 

 

 

 

174



Loan # Ln Type Pur Prc Ln Amt Int Rate Org Fee % Ln

 Admin 

Fee  Und Fee  Misc Fee Total

MCC RD 192,000.00  193,939.00  3.500 1,939.39  1.00         425.00   470.00  117.00   2,952.39$  

MCC RD 235,000.00  238,888.00  3.250 2,388.00  1.00         795.00  3,184.00$  

MCC RD 182,500.00  183,838.00  4.250 1,838.38  1.00         425.00  10.00     2,274.38$  

MCC RD 219,000.00  225,192.00  3.250 2,251.92  1.00         600.00   250.00   3,102.92$  

MCC RD 185,000.00  186,868.00  3.250 1,868.68  1.00         600.00   250.00   2,719.68$  

MCC RD 155,000.00  159,383.00  3.375 1,593.83  1.00         380.00   395.00  2,469.83$  

MCC FHA 195,000.00  191,468.00  3.250 2,393.35  1.25         495.00  267.00   3,156.60$  

MCC FHA 142,800.00  140,213.00  3.500 1,378.02  0.98         375.00   425.00  134.00   2,313.00$  

MCC FHA 193,500.00  189,994.00  4.250 1,400.45  0.74         550.00   250.00  2,201.19$  

MCC FHA 215,700.00  211,792.00  3.250 2,976.50  1.41         974.24   3,952.15$  

MCC Cov 250,000.00  225,000.00  3.500 2,250.00  1.00         600.00   250.00   3,101.00$  

MCC Conv 197,000.00  173,000.00  4.000 1,730.00  1.00         550.00   2,281.00$  

MCC Conv 204,000.00  183,600.00  4.375 1,836.00  1.00         550.00   2,387.00$  

MCC Conv 259,700.00  233,700.00  3.500 2,337.00  1.00         600.00   2,938.00$  

MCC Conv 167,000.00  133,600.00  3.875 1,336.00  1.00         600.00   1,937.00$  

MCC Conv 205,000.00  194,750.00  3.950 2,112.19  1.08         2,113.27$  

MCC Conv 147,000.00  139,650.00  4.000 1,398.73  1.00         380.00   395.00  2,274.73$  

MCC Conv 211,005.00  200,454.00  3.250 2,004.54  1.00         450.00  250.00   2,705.54$  

MCC Conv 212,000.00  201,400.00  3.500 2,014.00  1.00         495.00  250.00   2,760.00$  

175



South Dakota North Dakota Montana Minnesota Wyoming Iowa W.Virginia Virginia S. Carolina Tennessee Idaho Kentucky Florida Alabama Arkansa N. Carolina

Agency Paid Fee 1.375% 0.750% 1.750% 1.500% 2.000% 1.000% 0.650% 2.500% 1.000% 1.000% 1.500% 2.500% 1.000% 2.500% 1.250% 2.500%

Borrower Fees Allowed:

Origination Fee 1.00% 1.50% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.50% 1.00% 1.00% 2.00% 1.00% 0.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Discount Fee 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 0.25% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Funding Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00

Tax Service Fee 59.00 0.00 65.00 85.00 85.00 59.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00

Underwriting 0.00 250.00 0.00 550.00 35.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 no limit no limit no limit no limit no limit no limit

Lender Fees 500.00 250.00 0.00 550.00 250.00 0.00 525.00 800.00 1,000.00 600.00 no limit no limit no limit no limit no limit no limit

Lender Compensation 2,375.00 2,250.00 2,750.00 2,500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,150.00 2,500.00 2,000.00 3,250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,000.00 2,500.00 2,250.00 3,500.00

Additional Lender Fees 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,100.00 285.00 450.00 525.00 800.00 1,000.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Lender Comp* 2,875.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 3,600.00 2,285.00 2,450.00 2,675.00 3,300.00 3,000.00 3,850.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,000.00 2,500.00 2,250.00 3,500.00

Total Fees pd by buyer 1,559.00 2,000.00 1,065.00 2,185.00 1,370.00 1,509.00 2,025.00 2,800.00 2,000.00 2,850.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,485.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

plus fees plus fees plus fees plus fees plus fees plus fees

* Based on a $100,000 loan

176



Rates

Current Last Month Last Year

MBOH 3.25 3.25 3.25

Market 4.03 3.97 3.72

10 yr treasury 2.37 2.39 2.25

30 yr Fannie Mae 3.70 3.67 3.57

Loan Programs

Total: Original 

Amount Number Amount Amount Balance

Regular Program

Series 2016A 263 39,958,852 40,000,000 41,148 

80% Combined (20+) 74 9,417,690 Funded w/ Reg

Series 2017A(10.21.16) 23 3,656,751 57 7,322,740 20,000,000 12,677,260 

Other Programs

Veterans (Orig) 1 240,405 232 42,043,170 Revolving 5,345,160

909 Mrtg Cr Cert (MCC) 12 2,291,214 26 4,625,660 45,000,000 40,374,340

Set-asides:

Score Advantage 3 22,000 195 1,017,493 1,500,000 482,507

Set-aside Pool 4 581,387 32 38,687,562 50,000,000 11,312,438

Foreclosure Prevent 0 0 1 4,365 50,000 45,635

Disabled Accessible 0 0 226 16,358,432 Ongoing 862,950

Lot Refi 0 0 12 1,273,560 2,000,000 726,440

Habitat 1 122,499 3 400,892 1,000,000 599,108

MBOH Portfolio as of Nov 2016

5,187 Loans* (4,216 serviced by MBOH)

Weighted Average

 Interest Rate

4.49%

*This a 3.62% decrease in portfolio size from November 2015 when we had 5,382 loans

Delinquency and Foreclosure Rates

Montana Board of Housing Mortgate Bankers Assoc. 0 9/2016

(most recent availble)

Nov-16 Oct-16 Nov-15 Montana Region Nation

30 Days 1.60 1.76 2.51 1.45 1.82 2.42

60 Days 0.93 0.75 1.37 0.41 0.57 0.81

90 Days 1.68 1.69 2.21 0.63 0.88 1.4

Total Delinquencies 4.21 4.20 6.09 2.49 3.27 4.63

In Foreclosure 1.27 1.26 0.78 0.65 0.84 1.55

Dec 2016 

reservations

Homeownership Program Dashboard
January 5, 2017

2,878 
1,298 

426 

411 

110 64 

FHA 56%

RD 25%

VA 8%

non ins 8%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%

177



Board Report for November 2016

SETASIDE SUMMARY ADVANCE PACKET REPORT
FORECLOSURE PREVENTION SETASIDE
Authorized by the Board 09/13/2004: (499)

Original Setaside 50,000$   

Loans Reserved 0 (0)$   

Loans Purchased 1 (4,365)$   

Remaining Setaside 45,635$   

TOTAL FORECLOSURE PREVENTION SETASIDE: 45,635$   

DISABLED ACCESSIBLE AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAM (DAAHP)
MORTGAGE RATE OF 2.750% TO 5%; Authorized by the Board 6/1995: expires 6/30/17 (501),(502)

Loans Purchased 227 (16,497,050)$   

Remaining Setaside 862,950$   

TOTAL DAAHP SETASIDE: 862,950$   

Score Advantage Second Mortgage 
Authorized by the Board  11/2012 (521)

Original Setaside 1,500,000$   

Loans Reserved 22 123,050$   

Loans Purchased 169 (894,443)$   

Remaining Setaside 482,507$   

482,507$   

LOT REFINANCE SETASIDE
 Authorized by the Board 07/02; Program expires 6/30/2017: (575)

Original Setaside 1,000,000$   

Additional Setaside (May 05) 1,000,000$   

Loans Reserved 0 (0)$   

Loans Purchased 12 (1,273,560)$   

Remaining Setaside 726,440$   

TOTAL LOT REFINANCE SETASIDE: 726,440$   

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY SETASIDE
MORTGAGE RATE OF 0.375%; Authorized by the Board 9/97; Program expires 06/30/2017: (580)

Additional Setaside (June 16) 1,000,000$   

Loans Reserved 1 (122,499)$   

Loans Purchased 2 (278,393)$   

Remaining Setaside 599,108$   

TOTAL HABITAT FOR HUMANITY SETASIDE: 599,108$   

TOTAL OF ALL INDIVIDUAL SETASIDES: 3,789,944$   

DOWN PAYMENT 1ST MORTGAGE SET-ASIDE POOL (OCT 5, 2007) Pre-Ullman Funds

Total Allocation 50,000,000$   

NHS 111

HRDC BOZEMAN 275

HRDCXI COMBINED 309

CITY OF BILLINGS 355

FTHB SAVINGS ACCOUNT PROGRAM 571

DREAM MAKERS 572

HUD 184

Total Loans 38,687,562.39      

Amount Remaining in Current Allocation 11,312,438

178



Last Month This Month
MONTH APRIL 2016 NOVEMBER 2016 DECEMBER 2016

PORTFOLIO TOTAL LOANS 4573 4569 4687
        MBOH 4261 4256 4375
        BOI 294 296 295
        MULTI FAMILY 18 17 17
PRINCIPAL (all loans) 408,768,415.00$        412,722,138.56$    423,109,145.26$            
ESCROW (all loans) 6,321,370.00$            4,274,221.65$               4,773,960.81$  
LOSS DRAFT (all loans) 669,809.00$  869,924.29$    909,973.93$  
LOANS DELINQUENT (60+ days) 224 170 178
FORECLOSURES TOTAL 2016 14 31 34
ACTUAL FORECLOSURE SALES 11 4 3
DELQUENT CONTACTS TO MAKE 951 748 756
LATE FEES - NUMBER OF LOANS 646 799 806
LATE FEES - TOTAL AMOUNT 18,533.78$  23,162.59$    23,088.02$    
PAYOFFS 40 64 49
NEW LOANS/TRANSFERS 53 25 170

LOSS MITIGATION NOVEMBER

ACTIVE FINANCIALPACKETS 24
REPAYMENT/FORBEARANCE 44
HAMPS/PARTIAL CLAIMS & MODS PNDG 17
PRESERVATION PROPERTIES 15
REAL ESTATE OWNED PROPERTIES 9
CHAPTER 13 BANKRUPTCIES 15

MORTGAGE SERVICING PROGRAM DASHBOARD
Effective 12/31/16

Transferred 138 loans from 
Opportunity Bank of Montana

Quarterly Servicing Newsletter
"Mortgage Matters" 

December
2016

phone 
payments

152

May 2016
started phone 

payments 

29

179



2017 Calendar 
January 2017  February 2017  March 2017 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1 2 3 4     1 2 3 4 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14  5 6 7 8 9 10 11  5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21  12 13 14 15 16 17 18  12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28  19 20 21 22 23 24 25  19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
29 30 31      26 27 28      26 27 28 29 30 31  

                       
 April 2017  May 2017  June 2017 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
      1   1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2 3 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8  7 8 9 10 11 12 13  4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15  14 15 16 17 18 19 20  11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22  21 22 23 24 25 26 27  18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29  28 29 30 31     25 26 27 28 29 30  
30                       

 July 2017  August 2017  September 2017 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

      1    1 2 3 4 5       1 2 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8  6 7 8 9 10 11 12  3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15  13 14 15 16 17 18 19  10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22  20 21 22 23 24 25 26  17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29  27 28 29 30 31    24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
30 31                      

 
October 2017  November 2017  December 2017 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1 2 3 4       1 2 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14  5 6 7 8 9 10 11  3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21  12 13 14 15 16 17 18  10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28  19 20 21 22 23 24 25  17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
29 30 31      26 27 28 29 30    24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

                31       

January 2017 
• 5 – Rotunda Day – Helena Capitol  
• 8-13 – HFA Institute – Washington DC (Staff) 
• 23 – Board Meeting – Helena 

February 2017 
• 13 – Board Meeting – Helena or Webinar 

March 2017 
• 6-8 – Legislative Conference – Washington 

DC (staff and 2 Board Members) 
• 13 –15  Board meeting 

Board Governance, Onboarding and 
Financial Training - Bozeman 
Strategic Planning and Initial Bond Closing 
Bond Closing, Staff Bond Training 

April 2017 
• No Board Meeting  

May 2017 
• 1-3 – Mountain Plains Housing Summit – 

Boise (Staff and 2 Board Members) 
• 8 - Board Meeting and Training  – Great Falls 
• 8-11 – Annual Housing Conference – Great 

Falls 

June 2017 
• 12 – Board Meeting  -  
• 20-23 – Housing Credit Connect – Atlanta (Staff) 

July 2017 
• No Board Meeting 

August 2017 
• 14 – Board Meeting – Helena  

September 2017 
• No Board Meeting 

October 2017 
• 13-17 – Annual Conference – Denver (Staff & 2 Board 

members) 
• 22 – Training  - Strategic Planning - Billings 
• 23 – Board Meeting  - Billings 

November 2017 
• No Board Meeting 

December 2017 
• No Board Meeting 

 

180



Administrative Dashboard 
January 12, 2017 

Board Meetings 
On February 13, 2017, a webinar Board meeting will be conducted at 8:30 a.m.    The focus for this webinar will be 
the 2018 Draft Qualified Allocation Plan.   A review of any changes to the Plan will be discussed and the Board will 
vote to place the Plan for public comment.  

In March, the Board will meet in Bozeman for a three-day Board meeting, training session, and Bond closing at the 
Grantree Hotel.  Board and Staff will arrive on Sunday, March 12, 2016 and have a small gathering with hors 
devours.   Monday will include Board training, strategic planning and financial statement training and dinner on 
your own.  Tuesday will include Board meeting, additional Bond training and Bond pre-closing and dinner will be 
served.  Wednesday will include Bond closing with breakfast and additional staff Bond training with conclusion at 
noon.  

Board News 
February 2-3, 2017 is the 2018 Qualified Allocation Plan (QAP) workshop in Fairmont.  This workshop allows input 
and discussion of potential changes to the QAP for the 2018 Housing Credits award process.  Board members are 
welcomed to attend. 

Stacy Collette and Bob Gauthier are scheduled to attend the NCSHA’s Legislative Conference in Washington DC, 
March 6 – 8, 2017.  The Legislative Conference addresses the organization’s legislative priorities and provides a 
platform for strategizing a unified message to collectively present to Congress.  A who’s who of Washington’s 
housing insiders; the conference brings together HFA leaders, their board members, and stakeholders.  Key 
Congressional staff and industry leaders will discuss the issues affecting HFAs today 

May 1 – 3, 2017 is the Mountain Plains Housing Summit in Boise, Idaho.    This is an annual event which allows 
Regional Housing Finance Agencies to share insight and visions of Housing.   Board members are encouraged to 
attend.   Please let Bruce Brensdal or Paula Loving know if you are interested in attending.  

May 8 – 11, 2017 is the Annual Housing Conference in Great Falls.   A Board meeting is scheduled for the morning 
of May 8 with conference starting in the afternoon.   Board members are encouraged to attend the Housing 
Conference.  

Legislative Update 
Bill # LC # Sponsor Short Title Status 

HB0026 LC0169 Rep Tom Welch Revise MBOH Servicing Laws Sched for 2nd reading in House 

 LC0055 Sen Edward Buttrey Revise Veteran Home Loan Draft Requested 

 LC0541 Sen Edward Buttrey Revise HC Prop tax exemption Draft on Hold 

 LC0542 Sen Edward Buttrey Create Housing Incentive Fund Draft to Requester for Review 

 LC0571 Sen Brian Hoven Housing Trust Fund Appropriation Draft Request Rec’d 

 LC0640 Rep Kris Hansen Generally Revise Housing Laws Draft Cancel 

 LC1158 Rep Susan Webber Generally Revise VHLP Draft to Requester for Review 

181



 

Briefing Slides from Housing Division presentation given to Legislators by 
Bruce, 2017: 

   

  

  

182



 

  

 

 

Grand Openings, Ground Breakings and other Public Events 
The Promotions/PR team is fine-tuning the process for public events to be requested and scheduled, in order to 
maximize the benefit of these positive news opportunities, while streamlining the process for efficiencies.  An 
application is in the design phase and will be put to use in time for the next Housing Credit allocation.  Our attempt 
is to promote and celebrate affordable housing in the communities across Montana where they are developed.  
We hope this helps, in the long term, to shift the public’s opinion of Affordable, Subsidized Housing.  We know it is 
a job creator, a partnership between public and private entities, an economy stimulator, and an improvement and 
investment in each community where more housing is created for new families, seniors, individuals with 
disabilities, single parents, veterans, and anyone who needs a hand up to get back on their feet. 

Operations Update 
The program managers and senior leadership staff have been developing their strategic plans and developing work 
plans to address the items from the Board planning session. In the upcoming months, anticipate seeing updates in 
the dashboards as well as the Board’s strategic planning document. 

We have completed our job description review for the Division and have begun the development of career ladders 
and career planning for staff and leadership.   

183



 

 

As you know, the Trustee has been selected and the staff is in the process of contracting with Willmington Trust.  

We are also pursuing a local bank lockbox solution for mortgage servicing. This will ensure compliance with 
requirements for separate escrow accounts and will increase the ease of payment for clients across the state. 

We are also engaging an outside accounting firm to review our financial statement footnotes to ensure compliance 
with GASB.  We are in the process of developing the agenda for the March Board onboarding and training, 
anticipating new board appointments for a couple positions.  

Marketing Update 
The Housing Day in the Rotunda was a complete success, per many of those in attendance.  All participants, the 
Montana Board of Housing staff, the Montana Housing Partnership, the Housing Coalition, NWMT, NWGF, feel that 
we communicated a solid message, based on data and statistics from Montana, and feel confident that we 
educated and made an impact on those Montana legislators and their staff who participated.   

Visit this landing page, to see the messaging and the video that Todd and Penny created for the event: 

http://housing.mt.gov/Rotunda  

Here are a few images from the Housing Day in the Rotunda: 

 
 

  

184

http://housing.mt.gov/Rotunda


 

  

  

  
 

Planning has begun on the 2017 Housing Partnership Conference.  Registration goes live on January 16, 2017. The 
conference will be held in Great Falls from May 8 to May 10.  Watch for informative emails that will be sent 
periodically.  We have begun recruiting sponsors and based on the interest shown, feel that this years’ conference 
will top the previous conferences with content and attendance. 

Todd and Penny have begun a series of meetings with program managers to determine individual marketing 
strategies.  They will begin work soon on the material necessary for Homeownership’s participation and promotion 
during the spring Home Shows.  This effort will include social media usage and website improvements and 
updates. 

185



 

Todd is working on updating the MTHousingSearch website by supplying photos of properties.  This website 
continues to improve and is now mobile-friendly.  Look, some time, to see the most recent changes and updates.  
www.MTHousingSearch.com  Next, Todd will work to get additional properties listed on the site.   

The investment that the Montana Board of Housing and the Housing Division has made to the MTHousingSearch 
has created a widely-used and much appreciated tool, across Montana.   

Here are some recent statistics from the MTHousingSearch website: 

From 7/1/2016 to 12/31/2106 

Number of searches: 8,281 

Pageviews:   39,634 

New visitors:  72% 

Returning visitors:  28% 

# of units on site:  8,277 

Staffing 
Staff is in the process of hiring the Section 8 Contract Manager for special grants and programs.    

Staff is in the process of hiring the Homeownership Training Specialist position, left vacant by the retirement of 
Jeannene Maas.   Staff is currently interviewing candidates.   

Staff is in the process of hiring the Administrative Assistant position and is in the interviewing candidate phase.  

Housing Choice Voucher Waitlist  
In May 2016, the Administrative staff assumed responsibility for the Housing Choice Voucher Waitlist.   This 
process includes the implementation of individuals who apply for the Tenant Based Section 8 Housing Choice 
Voucher program.  The staff processes all applications and updates applicant information.   This provides the Field 
Agencies with an up-to-date list of applicants, allowing contacting applicants to be more effective.   

  

186

http://www.mthousingsearch.com/


 

HCV Waitlist by Areas shows the number of applicants on the Waitlist for a specific territory as of January 6, 2017. 

 
 

2016 Applications by Month shows the number of applications Housing received and processed.   

 

393
232

1172

43
133

670

939

1308

515

388

615

HCV Waitlist By Areas
6,408 Current Applicants Action for Eastern Montana

HRDC IV - Havre

Opportunities, Inc

HRDC VI - Lewistown

HRDC VII - Billings

HRDC IX - Bozeman

CAPMT - Kalispell

HRC XI - Missoula

Butte

Helena Housing Authority

Housing Authority of Billings

511 496

614 641 645
607 604

665
724

625

551 549

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16

2016 Applications By Month

187



HOUSING DIVISION DASHBOARD

Tenant Based, Veterans' Vouchers, Mod Rehab, ShelterPlus Care I and II, 
811 PRA Demo Programs:

Current Period:  January, 2017
Before mid month payment and grant draws

Current Calendar  Year to 
Month Year  HUD  Date Agent 

Section 8 Programs Dec-2016 Jan-2017 Change HAP  Budget  Fees Term
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) 15,426,099 119,312 CY 2016
          PBS8 Opt-Out Conversion Funding 88,595

Paid Units  (3625 Agency contracts) 3,398 3,341 -57
Current Month Payment Amount 1,625,366 1,594,142 -31,224 1,594,142 119,312

Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) CY2016
Number Units Paid (306 Authorized) 240 263 23

Payment Amount 144,518 143,270 -1,248 143,270

Moderate Rehabitation (ModRehab) 2,012,728 7-1-16-6-30-17
Number Contracts 18 18 0

Paid Units (297 Authorized) 261 249 -12
Payment Amount 133,689 125,321 -8,368 125,321 8,498

Shelter Plus Care I (Individual) FY13 Grant Funds 195,488 8-1-16-7-31-17
Number Units Paid (28 Authorized) 36 36 0 Grant Balance

Payment Amount 0 0 0 195,488 195,488

Shelter Plus Care II (Family) 36,606 7-1-16-6-30-17
Number Units Paid (5 Authorized) 6 6 0 Grant Balance

Payment Amount 15,594 15,594 0 6,921 27,291

Project-Based (PBS8) Admin Earnings Fed Fiscal
Contracts 87 87 0 71,521

Units Paid (4132 Authorized with 8bb) 3,562 3,631 69 Contract Extension
Payment Amount 1,673,534 1,699,112 25,578 Expires June 30 2016

Calendar Year Admin Earnings 143,042
811 Project Rental Assistance Demo (FY12 $) 1,900,000 157,000 Five Year

Rental Assistance Contracts (RAC) 48 48 0
Units (grant requires 82) 8 8 0 8 Units Kalispell

Payment Amount 3,495 3,495 0 32,132 40 Units Missoula
48

Previous Current
Totals Month Month

Paid Units: 7,503 7,526 23
Budgeted Units: 8,317

All Section 8 HAPs 3,592,701 3,577,439 -15,262

188



1 
 

 

MEMORANDUM TO BOARD 
REGARDING ROCKCRESS COMMONS APARTMENTS 

HOUSING CREDIT APPLICATION 
 

By Greg Gould, Board Counsel 
 

January 20, 2017 
 
 This memorandum is provided to assist the Board in its consideration of 
issues concerning the Rockcress Commons Apartments application for 9% 
Housing Credits. 

Background 

In both its letter of intent and 9% Housing Credit Application, Rockcress 
described its Project as a 124-unit project financed with a combination of 9% and 
4% credits with tax exempt bonds.  The applicant has emphasized the benefits of 
leveraging 9% credits through combining them with 4% credits.  The Project 
includes separate 9% and 4% units, however, as recognized by the applicant.  
Rockcress has also submitted it application for 4% housing credits for the Project.  
The applications clearly contemplate that the overall Project is dependent upon 
obtaining both the 9% and 4% credits. 

Rockcress’s 9% credit application provides numbers (costs, etc.) for the 
entire combined Project, but does not separately identify the numbers that relate 
to the 9% part of the Project.  For example, the 9% application indicates the 
Project has 124 units and 92,420 square feet.  The Unit targeting information is 
for all of the combined Project units.  The income and expense, sources and uses, 
and cost information presented in the 9% application is for the combined total 
Project, rather than for the 9% part of the Project.  The Project’s 4% credit 
application does separately identify the numbers for the 4% part of the Project, 
although the 4% application is not before the Board in the 9% award round.  

The 9% application could not be underwritten by MBOH staff based upon 
its total combined Project numbers.  Staff was able to identify the 9% Project 
numbers, however, by backing out the 4% portion of the Project numbers based 



2 
 

upon the Project’s 4% credit application.  Based upon the 9% numbers identified 
by this process, staff was able to underwrite and evaluate the 9% application.   

Issue 

Before proceeding with consideration of applications for award of 2017 9% 
Housing Credits, the Board must decide whether the Rockcress 9% application 
meets QAP requirements and may be considered for an award.  The issues are 
whether, in the context of this combined project: (i) the application was required 
to provide specific and separate numbers for the 9% part of the Project; (ii) 
whether the application numbers may be clarified by considering the applicant’s 
4% credit application; and (iii) whether such “clarified” numbers may be 
considered in underwriting and evaluating the application. 

QAP Provisions 

As the applicant has stated, this is a new financing approach.  I am not 
aware of any such project being considered or funded previously by the Board. 

The 2017 QAP specifically permits both 9% and 4% applications but does 
not address a project combining 9% and 4% credits.  The QAP does not specifically 
address how applications are to be prepared in this context, whether both related 
applications may be considered together or other related issues.   

The QAP provides that applicants may apply for 9% credits for a particular 
Project, that a separate application is required for each Project and that a single 
Application should include all buildings within a single Project.  (QAP p. 22).  
Applications for tax-exempt financing and related 4% credits may be submitted at 
any time, and must meet all requirements of the QAP.  (QAP p. 24).   

The QAP defines “Project” to mean “the low income residential rental 
building, or buildings, that are the subject of an Application for an award of HCs.” 
(QAP p. 6).    

Applications must include a fully completed UniApp. (QAP p. 29).  The 
UniApp instructions provide that information should be provided for the “project” 
but beyond the QAP definition do not define “project” or specify what constitutes 
a “project” in the context of a combined 9%/4% project such as Rockcress. 



3 
 

The QAP does define several terms as including “all” costs or square 
footage as listed on the UniApp: 

• “Construction Costs” means all costs listed on the UniApp, Section C, Uses 
of Funds, under the Site Work and Rehab sections. 

• “Contractor Profit” means the contractor’s profit shown in the Applicant’s 
properly completed UniApp Supplement, Section C, Cost Limitations and 
Requirements. 

• “Developer Fee” means those costs included by the Applicant in the 
UniApp, adjusted as necessary to comply with the maximum Developer’s 
fee specified in Section 3, Additional Cost Limitations, Developer Fees, 
which are included as Developer’s fees by the Cost Analysis. 

• “Hard Cost Per Square Foot” means Hard Costs divided by Project Square 
Footage shown in the Applicant’s properly completed UniApp Supplement, 
Section C, Cost Limitations and Requirements.  

• “Hard Cost Per Unit” means an amount calculated by dividing Hard Costs by 
the number of units in the Project, as calculated in the UniApp Supplement, 
Section C, Cost Limitations and Requirements, Part XI, line “Cost Per Unit.” 

• “Project Square Footage” means such portion of the total square feet 
applicable to low-income Units and Common Areas and used for the 
applicable square footage calculation in the UniApp under Section B - 
Program Information, Part X, “Project Uses.” 

• “Soft Costs” means the costs of professional work and fees, interim costs, 
financing fees and expenses, syndication costs and Developer’s fees 
included by the Applicant in the UniApp. Soft Costs do not include operating 
or replacement reserves. 

• “Soft-Cost-to-Hard-Cost Ratio” or “Soft Cost Ratio” means total Soft Costs 
divided by the sum of total Hard Costs (as calculated in the UniApp) and 
land value (as shown by a comparative market analysis or appraisal).  

• “Sources and Uses” means the sources and uses of funds as specified in the 
Application. 

• “Total Project Cost” mean all costs shown in UniApp Section C, Part II, Uses 
of Funds line “Total Projects Costs without Grant Admin”. 



4 
 

• “Total Project Cost Per Square Foot” means Total Project Costs divided by 
Project Square Footage shown in the Applicant’s properly completed 
UniApp Supplement, Section C, Cost Limitations and Requirements.  

• “Total Project Cost Per Unit” means an amount calculated by dividing Total 
Project Costs by the number of units in the Project, as calculated in the 
UniApp Supplement, Section C, Cost Limitations and Requirements, Part XI, 
line “Cost Per Unit.” 

(QAP Definitions, pp. 2-8) (Emphasis added).   

The QAP provides that staff may communicate with applicants for purposes 
of clarifying, verifying or confirming any information in applications.  Staff may 
permit minor corrections to applications, but will return and not further consider 
applications requiring substantial revision or those that are substantially 
incomplete. (QAP p. 32).  

The award selection standard in the QAP provides that in selecting projects 
the Board may take into consideration the selection criteria, the scoring and “all 
other information provided to the MBOH Board regarding the applicant projects.”  
(QAP p. 42). 

Discussion 

The 9% application as submitted does not permit underwriting for the 9% 
credit award because it includes total combined project numbers rather than the 
specific numbers supporting the 9% credit award.  To permit underwriting, staff 
was required to identify from the 4% application the portions of the application 
numbers that apply to the 9% portion of the project. 

The QAP defines “Project” to mean “the low income residential rental 
building, or buildings, that are the subject of an Application for an award of HCs.”  
Here, the application is specifically for 9% credits and, therefore, it appears that 
the “project” constitutes the 9% portion of the overall development.  The 
definition might be read more liberally to consider the combined project, but this 
is inconsistent with the fact that this application is for 9% credits and therefore 
relates only to the building or buildings that are technically part of the 9% project.  



5 
 

If the “project” is the 9% part of the development only, then it appears the 
UniApp - according its instructions - must be completed with the numbers for this 
9% part of the development only, rather than with combined project numbers. 

Further, because the QAP defines numerous key terms and calculations as 
deriving specifically and directly from the number or other information as listed in 
the UniApp, it does not appear that the application can be underwritten or 
evaluated based upon numbers derived from backing out the 4% application 
numbers – the actual UniApp numbers must be used.  “Construction Costs” and 
“Total Project Costs” are defined in this way.  If the numbers as actually contained 
in the UniApp are used, it is unclear whether the application could meet MBOH 
underwriting requirements or cost per unit limits. 

Arguably, the “communication to clarify” provision of the QAP allows 
MBOH to obtain and consider the 4% application in underwriting and evaluating 
the 9% application.  However, even if MBOH is permitted to do so, the QAP 
definitions directing use of actual UniApp numbers would preclude MBOH from 
using the “clarified” numbers as explained above.   

On this basis, the Board properly may determine that the application fails 
to meet QAP requirement and should not be considered for an award.  

Using such “clarified” numbers may subject a potential Rockcress award to 
legal challenge on the grounds that using numbers different than as provided in 
the application’s UniApp constitutes a substantial revision of the application 
contrary to the QAP.  Further, allowing the application to be considered under 
such an approach risks the entire award cycle in the event of a legal challenge. 

The Board does have discretion to waive the foregoing requirements if it 
finds that such is in the best interests of MBOH, the HC program or the Award 
cycle.  (QAP p. 23).  The potential rationale for such a waiver might be that it is in 
the best interests of the HC program to allow the Board to consider this project 
and its creative funding mechanism.  This project provides an opportunity to 
evaluate and consider, and possibly fund, a project that leverages 9% credits with 
4% credits, substantially increasing the number of units that can be built and the 
low-income persons that can be housed with the same amount of 9% credits.   



6 
 

Generally, a waiver of specific QAP requirements as to all applications is 
preferable to a waiver for only one or less than all applications.  Here, a waiver 
could be generally applicable to all applicants, but would nonetheless apply to 
and benefit only one application because only the Rockcress application involves 
a combined 9%/4% financing approach and a related 4% application.  

Alternatives 

The Board may consider at least the following alternatives: 

1. Determine that the application fails to meet QAP requirement, because it 
does not provide the specific 9% application numbers, and decline to 
consider the application for an award of credits.  Such a decision is legally 
sound and defensible. 

2. Determine that the application meets QAP requirements and that the 
numbers, as “clarified” by the 4% application numbers, may be used for 
underwriting and evaluation purposes.  For the reasons discussed above, I 
do not recommend this option. 

3. Waive any QAP requirements requiring use of the numbers as specifically 
listed in the UniApp for underwriting and evaluation purposes, or 
precluding consideration of the 4% application numbers, based upon a 
finding that such waiver is in the best interests of MBOH, the HC program 
or the award cycle. 

I will be available at the Board meeting to answer any further questions you may 
have. 

 



2017 Calendar 
January 2017  February 2017  March 2017 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1 2 3 4     1 2 3 4 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14  5 6 7 8 9 10 11  5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21  12 13 14 15 16 17 18  12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28  19 20 21 22 23 24 25  19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
29 30 31      26 27 28      26 27 28 29 30 31  

                       
 April 2017  May 2017  June 2017 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
      1   1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2 3 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8  7 8 9 10 11 12 13  4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15  14 15 16 17 18 19 20  11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22  21 22 23 24 25 26 27  18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29  28 29 30 31     25 26 27 28 29 30  
30                       

 July 2017  August 2017  September 2017 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

      1    1 2 3 4 5       1 2 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8  6 7 8 9 10 11 12  3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15  13 14 15 16 17 18 19  10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22  20 21 22 23 24 25 26  17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29  27 28 29 30 31    24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
30 31                      

 
October 2017  November 2017  December 2017 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1 2 3 4       1 2 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14  5 6 7 8 9 10 11  3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21  12 13 14 15 16 17 18  10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28  19 20 21 22 23 24 25  17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
29 30 31      26 27 28 29 30    24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

                31       

January 2017 
• 5 – Rotunda Day – Helena Capitol  
• 8-13 – HFA Institute – Washington DC (Staff) 
• 23 – Board Meeting – Helena 

February 2017 
• 13 – Board Meeting – Helena or Webinar 

March 2017 
• 6-8 – Legislative Conference – Washington 

DC (staff and 2 Board Members) 
• 13 –15  Board meeting 

Board Governance, Onboarding and 
Financial Training - Bozeman 
Strategic Planning and Initial Bond Closing 
Bond Closing, Staff Bond Training 

April 2017 
• No Board Meeting  

May 2017 
• 1-3 – Mountain Plains Housing Summit – 

Boise (Staff and 2 Board Members) 
• 8 - Board Meeting and Training  – Great Falls 
• 8-11 – Annual Housing Conference – Great 

Falls 

June 2017 
• 12 – Board Meeting  -  
• 20-23 – Housing Credit Connect – Atlanta (Staff) 

July 2017 
• No Board Meeting 

August 2017 
• 14 – Board Meeting – Helena  

September 2017 
• No Board Meeting 

October 2017 
• 13-17 – Annual Conference – Denver (Staff & 2 Board 

members) 
• 22 – Training  - Strategic Planning - Billings 
• 23 – Board Meeting  - Billings 

November 2017 
• No Board Meeting 

December 2017 
• No Board Meeting 

 



Administrative Dashboard 
January 12, 2017 

Board Meetings 
On February 13, 2017, a webinar Board meeting will be conducted at 8:30 a.m.    The focus for this webinar will be 
the 2018 Draft Qualified Allocation Plan.   A review of any changes to the Plan will be discussed and the Board will 
vote to place the Plan for public comment.  

In March, the Board will meet in Bozeman for a three-day Board meeting, training session, and Bond closing at the 
Grantree Hotel.  Board and Staff will arrive on Sunday, March 12, 2016 and have a small gathering with hors 
devours.   Monday will include Board training, strategic planning and financial statement training and dinner on 
your own.  Tuesday will include Board meeting, additional Bond training and Bond pre-closing and dinner will be 
served.  Wednesday will include Bond closing with breakfast and additional staff Bond training with conclusion at 
noon.  

Board News 
February 2-3, 2017 is the 2018 Qualified Allocation Plan (QAP) workshop in Fairmont.  This workshop allows input 
and discussion of potential changes to the QAP for the 2018 Housing Credits award process.  Board members are 
welcomed to attend. 

Stacy Collette and Bob Gauthier are scheduled to attend the NCSHA’s Legislative Conference in Washington DC, 
March 6 – 8, 2017.  The Legislative Conference addresses the organization’s legislative priorities and provides a 
platform for strategizing a unified message to collectively present to Congress.  A who’s who of Washington’s 
housing insiders; the conference brings together HFA leaders, their board members, and stakeholders.  Key 
Congressional staff and industry leaders will discuss the issues affecting HFAs today 

May 1 – 3, 2017 is the Mountain Plains Housing Summit in Boise, Idaho.    This is an annual event which allows 
Regional Housing Finance Agencies to share insight and visions of Housing.   Board members are encouraged to 
attend.   Please let Bruce Brensdal or Paula Loving know if you are interested in attending.  

May 8 – 11, 2017 is the Annual Housing Conference in Great Falls.   A Board meeting is scheduled for the morning 
of May 8 with conference starting in the afternoon.   Board members are encouraged to attend the Housing 
Conference.  

Legislative Update 
Bill # LC # Sponsor Short Title Status 

HB0026 LC0169 Rep Tom Welch Revise MBOH Servicing Laws Sched for 2nd reading in House 

 LC0055 Sen Edward Buttrey Revise Veteran Home Loan Draft Requested 

 LC0541 Sen Edward Buttrey Revise HC Prop tax exemption Draft on Hold 

 LC0542 Sen Edward Buttrey Create Housing Incentive Fund Draft to Requester for Review 

 LC0571 Sen Brian Hoven Housing Trust Fund Appropriation Draft Request Rec’d 

 LC0640 Rep Kris Hansen Generally Revise Housing Laws Draft Cancel 

 LC1158 Rep Susan Webber Generally Revise VHLP Draft to Requester for Review 



 

Briefing Slides from Housing Division presentation given to Legislators by 
Bruce, 2017: 

   

  

  



 

  

 

 

Grand Openings, Ground Breakings and other Public Events 
The Promotions/PR team is fine-tuning the process for public events to be requested and scheduled, in order to 
maximize the benefit of these positive news opportunities, while streamlining the process for efficiencies.  An 
application is in the design phase and will be put to use in time for the next Housing Credit allocation.  Our attempt 
is to promote and celebrate affordable housing in the communities across Montana where they are developed.  
We hope this helps, in the long term, to shift the public’s opinion of Affordable, Subsidized Housing.  We know it is 
a job creator, a partnership between public and private entities, an economy stimulator, and an improvement and 
investment in each community where more housing is created for new families, seniors, individuals with 
disabilities, single parents, veterans, and anyone who needs a hand up to get back on their feet. 

Operations Update 
The program managers and senior leadership staff have been developing their strategic plans and developing work 
plans to address the items from the Board planning session. In the upcoming months, anticipate seeing updates in 
the dashboards as well as the Board’s strategic planning document. 

We have completed our job description review for the Division and have begun the development of career ladders 
and career planning for staff and leadership.   



 

 

As you know, the Trustee has been selected and the staff is in the process of contracting with Willmington Trust.  

We are also pursuing a local bank lockbox solution for mortgage servicing. This will ensure compliance with 
requirements for separate escrow accounts and will increase the ease of payment for clients across the state. 

We are also engaging an outside accounting firm to review our financial statement footnotes to ensure compliance 
with GASB.  We are in the process of developing the agenda for the March Board onboarding and training, 
anticipating new board appointments for a couple positions.  

Marketing Update 
The Housing Day in the Rotunda was a complete success, per many of those in attendance.  All participants, the 
Montana Board of Housing staff, the Montana Housing Partnership, the Housing Coalition, NWMT, NWGF, feel that 
we communicated a solid message, based on data and statistics from Montana, and feel confident that we 
educated and made an impact on those Montana legislators and their staff who participated.   

Visit this landing page, to see the messaging and the video that Todd and Penny created for the event: 

http://housing.mt.gov/Rotunda  

Here are a few images from the Housing Day in the Rotunda: 

 
 

  

http://housing.mt.gov/Rotunda


 

  

  

  
 

Planning has begun on the 2017 Housing Partnership Conference.  Registration goes live on January 16, 2017. The 
conference will be held in Great Falls from May 8 to May 10.  Watch for informative emails that will be sent 
periodically.  We have begun recruiting sponsors and based on the interest shown, feel that this years’ conference 
will top the previous conferences with content and attendance. 

Todd and Penny have begun a series of meetings with program managers to determine individual marketing 
strategies.  They will begin work soon on the material necessary for Homeownership’s participation and promotion 
during the spring Home Shows.  This effort will include social media usage and website improvements and 
updates. 



 

Todd is working on updating the MTHousingSearch website by supplying photos of properties.  This website 
continues to improve and is now mobile-friendly.  Look, some time, to see the most recent changes and updates.  
www.MTHousingSearch.com  Next, Todd will work to get additional properties listed on the site.   

The investment that the Montana Board of Housing and the Housing Division has made to the MTHousingSearch 
has created a widely-used and much appreciated tool, across Montana.   

Here are some recent statistics from the MTHousingSearch website: 

From 7/1/2016 to 12/31/2106 

Number of searches: 8,281 

Pageviews:   39,634 

New visitors:  72% 

Returning visitors:  28% 

# of units on site:  8,277 

Staffing 
Staff is in the process of hiring the Section 8 Contract Manager for special grants and programs.    

Staff is in the process of hiring the Homeownership Training Specialist position, left vacant by the retirement of 
Jeannene Maas.   Staff is currently interviewing candidates.   

Staff is in the process of hiring the Administrative Assistant position and is in the interviewing candidate phase.  

Housing Choice Voucher Waitlist  
In May 2016, the Administrative staff assumed responsibility for the Housing Choice Voucher Waitlist.   This 
process includes the implementation of individuals who apply for the Tenant Based Section 8 Housing Choice 
Voucher program.  The staff processes all applications and updates applicant information.   This provides the Field 
Agencies with an up-to-date list of applicants, allowing contacting applicants to be more effective.   

  

http://www.mthousingsearch.com/


 

HCV Waitlist by Areas shows the number of applicants on the Waitlist for a specific territory as of January 6, 2017. 

 
 

2016 Applications by Month shows the number of applications Housing received and processed.   

 

393
232

1172

43
133

670

939

1308

515

388

615

HCV Waitlist By Areas
6,408 Current Applicants Action for Eastern Montana

HRDC IV - Havre

Opportunities, Inc

HRDC VI - Lewistown

HRDC VII - Billings

HRDC IX - Bozeman

CAPMT - Kalispell

HRC XI - Missoula

Butte

Helena Housing Authority

Housing Authority of Billings

511 496

614 641 645
607 604

665
724

625

551 549

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16

2016 Applications By Month



Accounting & Finance Dashboard

FNMA = Federal National Mortgage Association

FHLB = Federal Home Loan Bank

FHLMC = Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

FFCB = Federal Farm Credit Bank

NOTE: Weight Average Yield in December should have been 1.29% not 0.79% as state in previous month.

Portfolio Maturity
For November 30, 2016

Available Now Less than 1 year 1 to 5 years 6 to 10 years 11 to 15 years 16 to 20 years 21 to 25 years Grand Total
98,805,550$           43,897,000$          1,230,000$            17,919,000$        2,225,000$      2,566,970$          500,542$            167,144,062$   

Investment Diversification

Weighted Average Yield Trend

Data as of November 30, 2016

23.7%

1.3%

7.4%

1.0%

0.5%

1.3%2.9%

59.1%

FFCB Bonds  @ 0.04% - 3.41%

FHLB Discount Note  @ 0.35 - 0.65%

FHLMC DN  @ 0.51 - 0.53%

FNMA DEB @5.66 - 6.10%

FNMA DN @ 0.52 - 0.45%

FNMA MBS Avg @ 4.46 - 5.46%

Investment Contracts @ 5.00%

US Treasury Bond Avg @ 6.46%

Money Market @ 0.10% - 0.25%

0.60%
0.70%
0.80%
0.90%
1.00%
1.10%
1.20%
1.30%
1.40%



Montana Board of Housing
Accounting and Finance

Investment Maturity Schedule
November 30, 2016

Maturity Date Trustee Bank Investment Type Par Value
11/30/2016 US BANK MONEY M US Bank Corporate Tr 2,381,597.84       
11/30/2016 WELLS FARGO MON Wells Fargo Bank Wes 96,423,951.96     
12/15/2016 FHLB DN Wells Fargo Bank Wes 36,656,000.00     
12/28/2016 FHLB DN Wells Fargo Bank Wes 1,961,000.00       
12/30/2016 FNMA DN Wells Fargo Bank Wes 90,000.00             
02/01/2017 FHLB DN US Bank Corporate Tr 800,000.00           
05/26/2017 FHLB DN Wells Fargo Bank Wes 278,000.00           
08/01/2017 FHLMC DN US Bank Corporate Tr 2,366,000.00       
08/01/2017 FNMA DN US Bank Corporate Tr 1,500,000.00       
08/22/2017 FHLMC DN Wells Fargo Bank Wes 246,000.00           
05/24/2021 FFCB Wells Fargo Bank Wes 1,230,000.00       
12/16/2024 FFCB Wells Fargo Bank Wes 805,000.00           
08/15/2025 T-NOTES & BONDS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 4,796,000.00       
04/30/2026 FNMA DEB Wells Fargo Bank Wes 4,613,000.00       
09/27/2027 FNMA DEB Wells Fargo Bank Wes 4,070,000.00       
11/26/2027 FNMA DEB Wells Fargo Bank Wes 3,635,000.00       
07/15/2032 FHLMC BOND Wells Fargo Bank Wes 2,225,000.00       
02/01/2036 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 57,022.11             
05/01/2036 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 31,015.91             
07/01/2036 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 84,697.05             
03/01/2037 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 151,969.40           
06/01/2037 SOCIETE - REPO Wells Fargo Bank Wes 2,200,000.00       
08/01/2037 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 42,266.02             
08/01/2038 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 72,211.92             
12/01/2038 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 319,415.99           
01/01/2039 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 39,765.02             
12/01/2039 FNMA MBS Wells Fargo Bank Wes 69,149.10             

167,144,062.32   

FNMA = Federal National Mortgage Association

FHLB = Federal Home Loan Bank

FHLMC = Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

FFCB = Federal Farm Credit Bank



Rates

Current Last Month Last Year

MBOH 3.25 3.25 3.25

Market 4.03 3.97 3.72

10 yr treasury 2.37 2.39 2.25

30 yr Fannie Mae 3.70 3.67 3.57

Loan Programs

Total: Original 

Amount Number Amount Amount Balance

Regular Program

Series 2016A 263 39,958,852 40,000,000 41,148 

80% Combined (20+) 74 9,417,690 Funded w/ Reg

Series 2017A(10.21.16) 23 3,656,751 57 7,322,740 20,000,000 12,677,260 

Other Programs

Veterans (Orig) 1 240,405 232 42,043,170 Revolving 5,345,160

909 Mrtg Cr Cert (MCC) 12 2,291,214 26 4,625,660 45,000,000 40,374,340

Set-asides:

Score Advantage 3 22,000 195 1,017,493 1,500,000 482,507

Set-aside Pool 4 581,387 32 38,687,562 50,000,000 11,312,438

Foreclosure Prevent 0 0 1 4,365 50,000 45,635

Disabled Accessible 0 0 226 16,358,432 Ongoing 862,950

Lot Refi 0 0 12 1,273,560 2,000,000 726,440

Habitat 1 122,499 3 400,892 1,000,000 599,108

MBOH Portfolio as of Nov 2016

5,187 Loans* (4,216 serviced by MBOH)

Weighted Average

     Interest Rate

4.49%

*This a 3.62% decrease in portfolio size from November 2015 when we had 5,382 loans

Delinquency and Foreclosure Rates

Montana Board of Housing Mortgate Bankers Assoc. 0 9/2016

(most recent availble)

Nov-16 Oct-16 Nov-15 Montana Region Nation

30 Days 1.60 1.76 2.51 1.45 1.82 2.42

60 Days 0.93 0.75 1.37 0.41 0.57 0.81

90 Days 1.68 1.69 2.21 0.63 0.88 1.4

Total Delinquencies 4.21 4.20 6.09 2.49 3.27 4.63

In Foreclosure 1.27 1.26 0.78 0.65 0.84 1.55

Dec 2016 

reservations

Homeownership Program Dashboard
January 5, 2017

2,878  
1,298  

426  

411  

110  64  

FHA 56%

RD 25%

VA 8%

non ins 8%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%



Last Month This Month
MONTH APRIL 2016 NOVEMBER 2016 DECEMBER 2016

PORTFOLIO TOTAL LOANS 4573 4569 4687
        MBOH 4261 4256 4375
        BOI 294 296 295
        MULTI FAMILY 18 17 17
PRINCIPAL (all loans) 408,768,415.00$        412,722,138.56$           423,109,145.26$            
ESCROW (all loans) 6,321,370.00$            4,274,221.65$               4,773,960.81$               
LOSS DRAFT (all loans) 669,809.00$               869,924.29$                  909,973.93$                  
LOANS DELINQUENT (60+ days) 224 170 178
FORECLOSURES TOTAL 2016 14 31 34
ACTUAL FORECLOSURE SALES 11 4 3
DELQUENT CONTACTS TO MAKE 951 748 756
LATE FEES - NUMBER OF LOANS 646 799 806
LATE FEES - TOTAL AMOUNT 18,533.78$                 23,162.59$                    23,088.02$                    
PAYOFFS 40 64 49
NEW LOANS/TRANSFERS 53 25 170

LOSS MITIGATION NOVEMBER

ACTIVE FINANCIALPACKETS 24
REPAYMENT/FORBEARANCE 44
HAMPS/PARTIAL CLAIMS & MODS PNDG 17
PRESERVATION PROPERTIES 15
REAL ESTATE OWNED PROPERTIES 9
CHAPTER 13 BANKRUPTCIES 15

MORTGAGE SERVICING PROGRAM DASHBOARD
Effective 12/31/16

Transferred 138 loans from 
Opportunity Bank of Montana

Quarterly Servicing Newsletter
"Mortgage Matters" 

December
2016

phone 
payments

152

May 2016
started phone 

payments 

29



Loan Programs

Applications Active Loans: Outstanding Bal

Reverse Annuity (RAM)
RAM                            76         3,718,033 

Housing Montana Fund
TANF                      62            429,772 
Revolving Loans                        3            460,822 
AHP                        8         1,526,839 
Bond Programs
Regular Program                      -                       -                      11         1,387,687 
Conduit                     5     17,250,000  2006-2016 
Risk Share                      -                       -                        8         7,858,296 

Housing Credits (HCs) Allocation

 City  Award HC Year Status

Fort Peck Sust Village  Poplar 13-Apr 2013 
Voyageur Apartments  Great Falls 13-Dec 2014 
Chippewa Cree Homes I  Box Elder 13-Dec 2014 
Antelope Court  Havre 14-Nov 2015 

Guardian Apartments  Helena 14-Nov 2015 
Stoneridge Apartments  Bozeman 14-Nov 2015 
Sweet Grass Commons  Missoula 14-Nov 2015 
River Ridge  Missoula 14-Mar 2015 
Larkspur Bozeman 15-Dec bond deal blower door testing completed; punchlist items 98% complete
Big Sky Villas Belgrade 16-Jan 2016 transfer of ownership completed; const start date 1/16/17

 rehab complete; 100% leased;HOME funds 
received 
 waiting for 8609 paperwork 
 leasing up; landscaping to finish up 
 substantial completion 99% 

 construction is about 95% complete 

Multifamily & RAM Program Dashboard
January 23, 2017

 waiting for 8609 paperwork 
 received 8609 paperwork 
 rehab finish target to be late October 



Valley Villas Hamilton 16-Jan 2016 transfer of ownership completed; const start date Jan 17
NorthStar Wolf Point 16-Jan 2016 most of foundation is poured
Little Jons Big Fork 16-Jan 2016 transfer of ownership completed
Red Fox Billings 16-Jan 2016 preconstruction mtg Feb 2017
Freedoms Path Fort Harrison 16-Jan 2016 working on closing & transfer from VA; approved National Historic site

Housing Credits (HCs) Compliance

 Year to Date Last Year

Project Site Visits                    85                      86 
Units Inspected               2,536                 1,526 

                      - 

Projects w/Comp Owner
 
Management audit done Explanation

NO CHANGES



HOUSING DIVISION DASHBOARD

Tenant Based, Veterans' Vouchers, Mod Rehab, ShelterPlus Care I and II, 
811 PRA Demo Programs:

Current Period:  January, 2017
Before mid month payment and grant draws

Current Calendar  Year to 
Month Year  HUD  Date Agent 

Section 8 Programs Dec-2016 Jan-2017 Change HAP  Budget  Fees Term
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) 15,426,099 119,312 CY 2016
          PBS8 Opt-Out Conversion Funding 88,595

Paid Units  (3625 Agency contracts) 3,398 3,341 -57
Current Month Payment Amount 1,625,366 1,594,142 -31,224 1,594,142 119,312

Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) CY2016
Number Units Paid (306 Authorized) 240 263 23

Payment Amount 144,518 143,270 -1,248 143,270

Moderate Rehabitation (ModRehab) 2,012,728 7-1-16-6-30-17
Number Contracts 18 18 0

Paid Units (297 Authorized) 261 249 -12
Payment Amount 133,689 125,321 -8,368 125,321 8,498

Shelter Plus Care I (Individual) FY13 Grant Funds 195,488 8-1-16-7-31-17
Number Units Paid (28 Authorized) 36 36 0 Grant Balance

Payment Amount 0 0 0 195,488 195,488

Shelter Plus Care II (Family) 36,606 7-1-16-6-30-17
Number Units Paid (5 Authorized) 6 6 0 Grant Balance

Payment Amount 15,594 15,594 0 6,921 27,291

Project-Based (PBS8) Admin Earnings Fed Fiscal
Contracts 87 87 0 71,521

Units Paid (4132 Authorized with 8bb) 3,562 3,631 69 Contract Extension
Payment Amount 1,673,534 1,699,112 25,578 Expires June 30 2016

Calendar Year Admin Earnings 143,042
811 Project Rental Assistance Demo (FY12 $) 1,900,000 157,000 Five Year

Rental Assistance Contracts (RAC) 48 48 0
Units (grant requires 82) 8 8 0 8 Units Kalispell

Payment Amount 3,495 3,495 0 32,132 40 Units Missoula
48

Previous Current
Totals Month Month

Paid Units: 7,503 7,526 23
Budgeted Units: 8,317

All Section 8 HAPs 3,592,701 3,577,439 -15,262


	January23MBOHMinutesSigned
	January23BoardPacket
	January23BoardPacket
	January 23, 2017 Agenda
	December 12, 2016 Minutes
	Multifamily Program
	2017 Housing Credits
	Site Visits
	Housing Credits Applications
	Proposed Motions

	Project Summary
	County %  - 10 Years
	City  - 10 Years
	Comparative Data by Project Sorted
	Allocation Project Summary
	Demographics
	Project Support Letters
	Aspen Place III
	Blackfeet VI
	Gateway Vista
	Livingston Memorial
	Meadows Senior
	Polson Landing
	Rockcress
	Roosevelt Villas


	Multifamily & RAM Update

	Finance Program
	Trustee Transfer Resolution
	Resolution No. 17-0123-SFTrustee
	Certificate of Authority

	Finance Program Update

	Homeownership Program
	Lender Fee Approval
	MCC File Fee Review
	HFA Agencies Fees

	Homeownership Program Update

	Mortgage Servicing Program Update
	Executive Director Update


	2017Jan23RockcressLegalMemoBoardPacket

	JanuaryDashboard
	2017 Calendar
	Administrative
	Accounting & Finance
	Homeownership
	Mortgage Servicing 
	Multifamily & RAM
	Section 8




